
London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Agenda 
 

Thursday 30 July 2020  
6.30 pm 

Online - Virtual Meeting 
 

MEMBERSHIP 
 

Administration: Opposition: 

Councillor Natalia Perez (Chair) 
Councillor Fiona Smith 
 

Councillor Matt Thorley 

 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Charles Francis 

Committee Co-ordinator 
Governance and Scrutiny 

 : 07776 672945 
 E-mail: Charles.Francis@lbhf.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
Members of the press and public are welcome to attend at the YouTube link below: 
 
Speaking at Licensing meetings is restricted to those who have submitted a 
representation and registered to speak. 
 
THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD REMOTELY 
 
It will be streamed via YouTube on: https://youtu.be/Z8CCwLp0fd 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date Issued: 22 July 2020 

https://youtu.be/Z8CCwLp0fd


London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee Agenda 
30 July 2020 

 
 
Item  Pages 

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

 

2.   ROLL-CALL AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 At the start of the meeting the Chair will carry out a roll-call of 
committee members to confirm attendance. Members will also have an 
opportunity to declare any interests. 
 
If a Councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest in a particular item, 
whether or not it is entered in the Authority’s register of interests, or 
any other significant interest which they consider should be declared in 
the public interest, they should declare the existence and, unless it is a 
sensitive interest as defined in the Member Code of Conduct, the 
nature of the interest at the commencement of the consideration of that 
item or as soon as it becomes apparent. 
 
At meetings where members of the public are allowed to be in 
attendance and speak, any Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary 
interest or other significant interest may also make representations, 
give evidence or answer questions about the matter. The Councillor 
must then withdraw immediately from the meeting before the matter is 
discussed and any vote taken.  
 
Where Members of the public are not allowed to be in attendance and 
speak, then the Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest should 
withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is under consideration. 
Councillors who have declared other significant interests should also 
withdraw from the meeting if they consider their continued participation 
in the matter would not be reasonable in the circumstances and may 
give rise to a perception of a conflict of interest. 
 
Councillors are not obliged to withdraw from the meeting where a 
dispensation to that effect has been obtained from the Standards 
Committee. 
 

 

3.   JACK'S, BASEMENT AND GROUND FLOORS, 152 WANDSWORTH 
BRIDGE ROAD, LONDON SW6 2UH 
 

3 - 171 



 

   Contents 
 
          
                 

           Page 
 
1. REVIEW APPLICATION       4 
 
2.  CURRENT LICENCE        4-5 
 
3. BACKGROUND        5 
 
4. CONSULTATION        5-6 
4.1 Relevant Representations        
 
5.  OTHER INFORMATION       6 
5.1 Enforcement History         
5.2    Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)       
 
6. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS      6-7 
 
7. THE REVIEW HEARING       7-8 

 
 

APPENDICES 
 
 Review application and supporting documents  ……………………………………….  9-34 

 
Copy of current Premises Licence (following DPS Variation) …………………..…... 35-44 

 
 Plan of the Premises …………………………………………………………………..... 45-46 
 
 Map showing location of Premises and neighbouring licenced Premises…………. 47-50 
 

Copy of representation in support of the review application from Councillor Mark 
Loveday …………………………………………………………………………………… 51-58 
 
Copy of representation in support of review application from Doug Love,  
LBHF Senior Trading Standards Officer …………………………………….………… 59-60 
 
Copy of representation and statements in support of the review application from the 
Metropolitan Police ………………………….…………………………………………… 61-74 

 
Copy of representations in support of the review application from residents …..... 75-131 

 
Relevant paragraphs of the revised guidance issued by the Secretary of State . 132-135 

  
Copy of additional information submitted by the Licensing Authority ………..….. 136-171 
  

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

1.  REVIEW APPLICATION 
 
On the 3 June 2020, an application for a review of a premises licence under section 
51 of the Licensing Act 2003 was served by Mr Adrian Overton on behalf of the 
Licensing Authority. The review application is in respect of the premises known as 
Jack’s, Basement and Ground Floors, 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, London SW6 
2UH. At the time the application was received, Mr Vincenzo Defeo was the licence 
holder. 

  
 The application for a review of the premises licence was made on the grounds of the 

prevention of crime and disorder, public safety and the protection of children from 
harm following continuous breaches of licence conditions as well as breaches 
against COVID-19 regulations found between May 2020 and July 2020.  

 
Mr Overton on behalf of the Licensing Authority details in the review that this 
premises appears to operate with a complete disregard for the law and the licensing 
objectives. According to the review application, the current operation of the premises 
is a danger to public safety as the coronavirus business closure regulations 2020 are 
being completely ignored. Mr Overton also confirms in the review that the licensing 
authority has issued a prohibition notice but have continued to receive complaints 
and evidence that the premises is operating in the same way from the Police and 
concerned residents.  

 
Mr Overton is concerned with the management of the premises due to the nature of 
the offences and requests that the Licensing sub-committee consider revoking the 
premises licence. Mr Overton believes that any further conditions imposed on the 
licence would not be complied with and a suspension of the licence would only 
prevent further offences occurring on a temporary basis. 

 
 A copy of the review application and supporting documentation can be seen on 

pages 9 to 34 of this report. 
 
 On the 21 July 2020 Mr Overton in support of the review application submitted 

further documents. Among these is a ‘Licensing Consultation Internal Memo’ that 
points out an error with the review application and confirms the correct email address 
used during correspondence with the licence holder. A copy of the extra information 
submitted can be seen on pages 134 to 169 of this report. 

 
 

2.   CURRENT LICENCE 
 

  The premises have traded under a premises licence which permits the following 
 licensable activities: 

 
Sale of alcohol – Both On and Off the premises  
 
Monday to Sunday:  11:30 - 21:00 

 
Hours premises open to the public  

 

Page 4



 

Monday to Sunday 11:30 - 21:00 
  

A copy of the current premises licence can be seen on pages 35 to 44 of this report.  
 
 

3.   BACKGROUND 
 

A premises licence was granted to Callow Ruscoe (currently known as Jack’s),152 
Wandsworth Bridge Road, SW6 2UH on the 30th October 2018. The licence is held in 
the name of a limited company - Callow Ruscoe Limited. Mr Vincenzo Defeo is 
named as the sole director of this company on Companies House.  
 
On the 12 June 2020 a Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) variation was 
submitted to remove Mr Matthew Ward as the DPS and to replace with Mr Carlo 
Cataldi. This application was validated on the 17 June 2020 and subsequently 
granted on 2 July 2020. A copy of the new premises licence can be seen on pages 35 
to 44 of this report.  
 
The premises are located on Wandsworth Bridge Road. The premises operates as a 
cafe/bar on the ground floor of the building. A plan of the premises can be seen on 
pages 45 to 46 of this report. 

 
The main access to the premises is located on Wandsworth Bridge Road. There is a 
mixture of both residential and commercial premises within the area. A map showing 
the location of the premises and neighbouring licensed premises can be seen on 
pages 47 to 48 of this report. 

 
There are several options for transport away from the area including buses and taxis 
which run from in and around the Wandsworth Bridge area. Both Parsons Green and 
Fulham Broadway tube stations are a 15-minute walk away from the premises.   
 
 

4.  CONSULTATION 
 
  A public notice was displayed by the Council near the premises. A further public 

notice was displayed by the Council at Hammersmith Town Hall. Details of the 
application were also published on the LBHF Web Site and sent to the local Ward 
Councillors. 

 
 A notice of review was served on the premises licence holder and all the statutory 

responsible authorities as required by regulation.  
 

4.1  Relevant Representations 
 
  The licensing section have received a total of 36 representations from responsible 

authorities, a Councillor and residents in support of the review application. 
  

The licensing section received a representation in support of the review application 
from Councillor Loveday. Councillor Loveday recommends the licensing 

Page 5



 

subcommittee revokes the premises licence.  A copy of Councillor Lovedays 
representation can be seen on pages 49 to 56 of this report. 
  
The licensing section received a representation in support of the review application 
from Mr Doug Love, Senior Trading Standard Officer. Mr Love recommends that the 
premises licence be revoked. A copy of this representation can be seen on pages 57 
to 58 of this report. 

 
The licensing section received a representation in support of the review application 
from London Metropolitan Police. The representation includes 4 police statements 
and body worn CCTV footage dated the 22.05.2020, 23.05.2020, 24.05.2020 and 
25.05.2020. The Metropolitan Police recommends that the premises licence be 
revoked. A copy of this representation and supporting statements can be seen on 
pages 59 to 72 of this report. 
 
Further representations were received from 33 local residents in support of the review 
application. The residents recommend that the premises licence be revoked. A copy 
of the representations can be seen on pages 73 to 129 of this report. Two resident 
representations contain links to video evidence and photos of the premises. On 
Monday 20 July 2020 additional video evidence was submitted by local resident. 
 
 

5. OTHER INFORMATION  
 
5.1 Enforcement History 
 

See review application and appendices. 
 

5.2 Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)  
 

No TENs have been submitted in respect of this premises in the past twelve months. 
 
 

6. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
6.1 It is the Council’s duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to determine the review with a 

view to promoting the four licensing objectives; Prevention of Crime and Disorder, 
Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection of Children from 
Harm. 

  
6.2 In reaching a decision the Council must have regard to the Council’s adopted 

Statement of Licensing Policy (“SLP”) and the guidance issued by the Secretary of 
State under section 182 Licensing Act 2003. 

 
6.3 The revised guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003 (“the Guidance”) contains advice in paragraphs 11.16 to 11.28 in 
relation to the review of a premises licence. Paragraphs 11.16 to 11.28 of the revised 
guidance can be seen on pages 130 to 133 of this report. 

 
6.4 The Council’s own SLP gives guidance concerning the review of a premises licence.  

Page 6



 

 
6.5  Section 21.1 page 36 of the SLP states that the Act describes two “groups” that may 

make representations to applications and may apply for an existing premises licence 
or club premises certificate to be reviewed by the Licensing Authority. These groups 
are Responsible Authorities and “Other Persons”.  

  
6.6   Section 21.2 page 36 of the SLP states that “Other Persons” means any individual, 

body or business who is affected by the operation of a licensed premises regardless 
of their geographical location. Although they may be in any geographical position, any 
representation they make must be relevant to one or more of the licensing objectives, 
and must not be considered to be frivolous or vexatious in nature. Additionally, any 
application to review a premises licence must not be repetitious.  

  
6.7   Section 21.3 page 37 of the SLP states that the Licensing Authority will, however, 

look at the geographical location of the author of any representation or review 
application received. Where the author lives or works a significant distance from the 
premises subject of an application or review, this Authority will examine the content of 
the representation particularly closely to ensure that it is valid and complies with the 
requirement of the Act.  

 
6.8 Section 21.5 page 37 of the SLP states that at any stage, following the grant of a 

premises licence, a Responsible Authority, such as the police or the fire authority, or 
other persons, may apply for a licence to be reviewed because of a matter arising at 
the premises in connection with any of the four Licensing Objectives.  

  
 6.9  Section 21.6 page 37 of the SLP states that a licence may be reviewed where it is 

alleged that the Licensing Objectives are not being promoted and there is evidence to 
show this. The Licensing Authority will regard applications for the review of any 
premises licence particularly seriously where they involve evidence of:  

• Incidents of disorder;  
• Instances of public nuisance where warnings have been disregarded;  
• Serious risks to public safety which the management is unable or unwilling to 

correct; and  
• Frequently operating outside permitted hours.  

 
 
7. THE REVIEW HEARING  
 
 In determining this application, the Committee must have regard to the 

representations and take such of the following steps as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are: 

 
 (a) Take no further action. 
 (b) Modify the conditions of the licence. 
 (c) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence. 
 (d) Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor. 
 (e) Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months. 
 (f) Revoke the licence. 
 

Page 7



 

 Where the Committee takes a step mentioned in (b) or (c) above, it may provide that 
the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period (not exceeding 
three months) as it may specify. 

 
 In making its decision, the Committee must act with a view to promoting the licensing 

objectives: 

 the prevention of crime and disorder 

 the prevention of public nuisance 

 public safety 

 protection of children from harm 
 
 It must also have regard to its own SLP and the Guidance. 
 
 If the Committee is minded amending the licence, conditions may be attached to the 

licence to alleviate the concerns raised through representations; nevertheless, this is 
a matter for the Committee to determine in light of the above matters, and any others 
it considers material. 

 
 

 

 

Page 8



[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)] 

 

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the 

Licensing Act 2003 

 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure 

that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.  

 

I  The Licensing Authority - Hammersmith and Fulham Council  

  (Insert name of applicant) 

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club 

premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in 

Part 1 below (delete as applicable) 

 

Part 1 – Premises or club premises details   

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

 

Callow Ruscoe (Jack’s) 

152 Wandsworth Bridge Road  

Post town  London     Post code (if known) SW6 2UH 

 

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known) 

 

Callow Ruscoe Limited 

 

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)  

 

2018/01346/LAPR 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9



Part 2 - Applicant details  

 

I am 

 

 

Please tick ✓ yes 

 

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible  

authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A)  

or (B) below) 

  

 

 

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)  

 

3) a member of the club to which this application relates  

(please complete (A) below) 

    

 

 

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable) 

 

Please tick ✓ yes 

 

Mr  Mrs  Miss  Ms  Other title       

 (for example, Rev) 

 

Surname  First names 

   

 
 Please tick ✓ yes 

I am 18 years old or over 

 

 

 

Current postal  

address if  

different from 

premises 

address 

 

 
Post town       Post Code       

 
Daytime contact telephone number       

 
E-mail address 

(optional)  

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 10



(B)  DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT 

 
Name and address 

      

Telephone number (if any) 

      

E-mail address (optional)  

      

 

 

 (C)  DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT 

 

 Name and address 

 

The Licensing Authority 

Hammersmith and Fulham Council 
45 Beavor Lane,   

Hammersmith  

W6 9AR 

Telephone number (if any) 

0208 753 1081 

E-mail address (optional)  

licensing@lbhf.gov.uk 

  

 

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s) 

 

 Please tick one or more boxes ✓ 

1) the prevention of crime and disorder  

2) public safety  

3) the prevention of public nuisance  

4) the protection of children from harm  
 

Page 11



Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2) 

 

Background  
 
A premises licence was granted to Callow Ruscoe (currently known as 
Jack’s),152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, SW6 2UH on the 30th October 2018. 
The licence is held in the name of a limited company - Callow Ruscoe Limited. 
Mr Vincenzo Defeo is named as the sole director of this company on 
companies house. The designated premises supervisor named on the licence 
is Matthew Ward. A copy of the current premises licence can be found at 
Annex 1 of this application. 
 
Timeline  
 
On the 11th May 2020 the Council’s trading standards service received an 
allegation that Jack’s,152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, SW6 2UH had been 
open as a bar for several days with several groups of men sitting drinking on 
tables outside for long periods of time contrary to the coronavirus business 
closure regulations 2020. 
 
On the same day Mr Love (senior trading standards officer) spoke with the 
Licensee (Mr Defeo) about the allegation. Mr Defeo explained that he was 
unsure what he was allowed to do and said that he was permitting people to 
drink at his outside tables, which were in 2m square 'pitches' marked on the 
forecourt.  He also explained that local police officers had visited the premises 
and told him that he was operating in a legal way. Mr Love explained that he 
had unfortunately been misinformed by the Police and that he must not allow 
the sale or consumption of alcohol on the premises and must not operate in 
this way in future. He also explained that the licensing team would be in 
contact with him shortly to clarify the advice in writing.   
 
On the 12th May 2020 Ms Perez (licensing enforcement officer) spoke to Mr 
Defeo on the phone to clarify the way in which the premises could operate. Mr 
Defeo explained that he had been open since VE day (8th May 2020) and 
was selling alcohol for consumption in the garden area and directly outside his 
premises. Mr Perez explained to Mr Defeo that he could not operate in this 
way and was only able to provide off sales for customers to take away. During 
this phone call a contact email address of : Defeo@jacks.london was also 
agreed with Mr Defeo for any future correspondence.  
 
On the 13th May 2020 Ms Perez and Mr Overton (licensing manager) visited 
the premises at approximately 8pm and observed male and female customers 
in the front outside area of the premises consuming alcohol. Customers could 
also be seen consuming alcohol in rear garden area. Mr Defeo again claimed 
that he felt the way he was operating was safe and permitted by the 
regulations. Ms Perez and Mr Overton both spoke to Mr Defeo and informed 
him that allowing customers to consume alcohol on the premises was an 
offence under the coronavirus business closure regulations 2020 and that if 
the premises continued to operate in this way the Council may consider 
reviewing the licence and / or instigating a prosecution. Mr Defeo again 

Page 12

mailto:vincenzo@jacks.london
mailto:vincenzo@jacks.london


explained that he felt he was operating as per the regulations and explained 
that it would negatively impact his business if he had to alter his operation. 
Both officers again gave advice explaining that he could still operate a take 
away service and stay within the regulations.  
 
On the 14th May 2020 Ms Perez visited the premises at approximately 8pm 
and found it open but with no customers.  
 
On the 15th May 2020 Ms Perez sent a prohibition notice and covering letter 
to Mr Defeo on the previously agreed email address (Defeo@jacks.london). A 
copy was also sent in the post to the licence holders address. (Annex 2) 
 
On the 19th May 2020 Ms Perez spoke to Mr Defeo on the phone to check if 
the prohibition notice had been received. He explained that he had been 
unable to check his emails as there was a problem with his computer and that 
he would check his email and junk box again. He also said that he felt bullied 
and harassed by Council officers and that the Police had offered contrary 
advice telling him that he could remain open. Ms Perez reiterated the advice 
she had given previously.  
 
On the 22nd May 2020 at approximately 6pm both Ms Perez and Mr Overton 
visited the premises with three SNT Police officers. A group of approximately 
10 people were found in the rear garden area consuming alcohol. When 
officers asked to speak to Mr Defeo he became aggressive and threatened 
both Mr Overton and Ms Perez and subsequently refused to speak to them 
any further. Police body warn footage captured this visit and is available as 
Annex 3. Ms Perez was unable to check the CCTV at the premises to look for 
further offences as Mr Defeo refused to allow access to the CCTV system. Ms 
Perez left a further paper copy of the prohibition notice sent to Mr Defeo on 
the premises although Mr Defeo refused to acknowledge the document.  
 
On the 23rd May 2020 Police SNT officers visited the premises and on arrival 
there were around 5 people outside drinking and around 20 people in the rear 
garden drinking alcohol. Mr Defeo spoke to the Police and explained his 
actions by saying it was better for customers to be in the garden rather than 
on the pavement outside.  He was ordered to shut and all the customers 
quickly dispersed. He denied any wrongdoing and the Police present said that 
they thought it was likely he would continue to trade in the same way in future. 
  
On the 24th May 2020 Police SNT officers attended the venue again at 14:15 
hrs along with the two PCs from the Police licensing team. Mr Defeo was not 
there however the two members of staff were working behind the counter and 
were serving customers. Three customers were consuming alcohol directly 
outside the premises. 
 
On the 25th May 2020 two Police licensing officers attended the premises at 
18:03. Mr Defeo was there with the two members of staff working behind the 
counter as they was serving customers. Six people were drinking alcohol to 
the right of the shop, there was also a male drinking a beer standing outside 
the owners shop and three beers on the table which is bolted down to the 

Page 13



floor. Officers again spoke to Mr Defeo and warned him that he is breaching 
COVID-19 regulations. 
 
Summary  
 
This premises appears to be operating with a complete disregard for the law 
and the licensing objectives. The current operation of the premises is a 
danger to public safety as the coronavirus business closure regulations 2020 
are being completely ignored. We have tried to offer advice to Mr Defeo in the 
first instance as per the Council’s enforcement policy. We have also issued a 
prohibition notice but have continued to receive complaints and evidence that 
the premises is operating in the same way from the Police and concerned 
residents. 
 
As such, given the serious and repetitive nature of these incidents, we 
respectfully ask that the licence is revoked in line with the following licensing 
objectives:  
 
•             the prevention of crime and disorder         
•             public safety        
•             the protection of children from harm         
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read 

guidance note 3) 

 

Please see grounds for review section. 

Page 15



                                                                                                                                  Please tick ✓ yes 

Have you made an application for review relating to the 

premises before 

 

 

 

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year 

                
 

 

 

 

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were 

and when you made them 

 

N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Page 16



 

  

                                                                                                                                  Please tick ✓ 

yes 

 

• I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities 

and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, 

as appropriate 

 

• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my 

application will be rejected 

 

       
 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 

Part 3 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 4) 

 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read 

guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 

 

Signature      

………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

Date             03/06/20 

………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

Capacity      Licensing Policy and Enforcement Manager 

………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence 

associated with this application (please read guidance note 6) 

 

FAO : Adrian Overton  

The Licensing Authority 

Hammersmith and Fulham Council 

45 Beavor Lane 

 

Post town 

Hammersmith 

 

Post Code 

W6 9AR 

Telephone number (if any)  020 8753 1081 

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address 

(optional) licensing@lbhf.gov.uk 

 

Page 17



Notes for Guidance  

 

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other 

statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area. 

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives. 

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are 

included in the grounds for review if available. 

4. The application form must be signed. 

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

 

Page 18



Page 19





Page 20



Page 21



Page 22





Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



 

Hammersmith & Fulham Council 

Hammersmith Town Hall 
London, W6 9JU 

Tel: 020 8753 1081 

Web: www.lbhf.gov.uk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HAMMERSMITH & FULHAM COUNCIL 

The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (England) Regulations 2020  

(SI. 2020: No.350)  

 

PROHIBITION NOTICE  

(Reference No. 2020/04105/LIALIP) 

 

15 May 2020 

 

Part A 

To: Callow Ruscoe Limited 

At: 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, London, SW6 2UH 

Trading As: Jacks, 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, London, SW6 2UH 

 

This Prohibition Notice is served under Regulation 8(2) of The Health Protection (Coronavirus, 

Restrictions) (England) Regulations 2020 (the Regulations) and has immediate effect. 

The Regulations impose certain restrictions to protect against the risks to public health arising 

from coronavirus. Failure to comply with the requirements of the Regulations, without 

reasonable excuse, is a criminal offence.   

I, Cristina Perez-Trillo, designated as a relevant person for the purposes of the Regulations 

by Hammersmith & Fulham Council, have reasonable grounds for believing that you are 

contravening a requirement in the Regulations as set out in Part B below and that it is 

necessary and proportionate to issue this Prohibition Notice to prevent continued 

contravention of the requirement. 

 

Part B. Contravention of the restrictions 

Regulation 4(1). 

A person responsible for carrying out a business which is listed in Part 1 of 

Schedule 2 of the Regulations must – 

(a) during the emergency period— 

(i) close any premises, or part of the premises, in which food or drink are sold for 

consumption on those premises, and 

(ii) cease selling food or drink for consumption on its premises; or 

(b) if the business sells food or drink for consumption off the premises, cease 

selling food or drink for consumption on its premises during the emergency period. 

 

 

Page 31



 

 

Part C. Action required 

This Prohibition Notice requires that you immediately cease the activities giving rise to 

contravention of the Regulations.  

The activities must not resume before the end of the emergency period1.  

The measures specified below must be taken to prevent continued contravention of the 

Regulations:    

To cease immediately selling food or drink for consumption on the premises during 

the emergency period. 

 

Part D. Consequences of non-compliance  

Failure to comply with this Prohibition Notice, without reasonable excuse, is an offence 

punishable by a fine on summary conviction in a Magistrates Court. 

 

Part E. Challenging this Prohibition Notice  

There is no statutory right to appeal against this Prohibition Notice.  

If you consider that the Notice should not have been issued or that the actions required of 

you are unreasonable or unjust, you can make representations to Hammersmith & Fulham 

Council in writing outlining your reasons for challenging the Notice, within 7 days of the date 

on this Notice.  

Your challenge will be processed in accordance with Hammersmith & Fulham Council’s 

Complaint Procedure which can be seen on the Council website: 

https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/councillors-and-democracy/complaints 

 

Contact: handfintouch@lbhf.gov.uk and Hashith.Shah@lbhf.gov.uk  

 

Alternatively, you may challenge this Notice by way of Judicial Review.  Should you wish to 

pursue this option, you may wish to consult a lawyer to obtain independent legal advice. 

 

This Notice remains in force even if you have raised a challenge.  

Should the local authority’s review of your challenge determine that the Notice 

should be revoked, you will be notified in writing that the Notice has been revoked. 

Signed:                                                                 Date:15 May 2020  

 

Name: CRISTINA PEREZ-TRILLO, LICENSING COMPLIANCE AND ENFORCEMENT 

OFFICER 

Telephone: 020 8753 5465        Email: Cristina.Perez-Trillo@lbhf.gov.uk  

                                            
1The Secretary of State will publish a direction terminating the emergency period as soon as they consider the restrictions or requirements set 
out in the Regulations are no longer necessary 

Page 32

https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/councillors-and-democracy/complaints
https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/councillors-and-democracy/complaints
mailto:handfintouch@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:handfintouch@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Hashith.Shah@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Hashith.Shah@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Cristina.Perez-Trillo@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Cristina.Perez-Trillo@lbhf.gov.uk


 

 

If you are not sure of your rights or the implications of this Notice, you may want to 

seek independent legal advice 

 

A copy of this Prohibition Notice (Reference No. 2020/04105/LIALIP) has been sent to: 

 

1. Company Director: Mr Vincenzo Defeo, Kemp House, 160 City Road, London, England, EC1V2NX / by email 

vincenzo@jacks.london  

 

2. Designated Premises Supervisor: Mark Ward, 48A Allfarthing Lane, London, SW18 2AJ 

Page 33

mailto:vincenzo@jacks.london
mailto:vincenzo@jacks.london




ANNEX 3  
 
 
 
 
 
Please contact the licensing team on :licensing@lbhf.gov.uk if you would like to view 
this footage. 

Page 34



 

Licensing Act 2003  

Premises Licence 
 

 

     Page 1 of 10 

 

Premises Licence Number:  2020/00496/LAPR 

 

Part 1 – Premises details 
 

Postal address of premises, or if none, OS map reference or description of 

the premises 

 

Jack's 

Basement And Ground Floors 
152 Wandsworth Bridge Road 

 

Post town:  London Post code:  SW6 2UH 

Telephone:   

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 
 
Sale of Alcohol On and Off the Premises  

 

The licence authorises the carrying out of the following licensable activities 

on the days and at the times specified below: 

 

Sale of Alcohol On and Off the Premises   

Monday to Sunday 11:30 - 21:00   
 

 

The opening hours of the premises: 

 

Monday to Sunday 11:30 - 21:00 
 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and 

/ or off supplies: 

 

Both on and off the premises 

 

 

 

 

Page 35



 

 

02.07.20202018/01346/LAPR Page 2 of 10 

Part 2 

 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) 

of holder of premises licence: 

 

Callow Ruscoe Limited 

3rd Floor,  

3 Fitzhardinge Street  

London  
W1H 6EF  

 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity 

number (where applicable): 

 

11513868  

 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor 

where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol: 

 

Mr Carlo Cataldi  

221-223 Portsmouth Road 

COBHAM 

KT11 1JR   

 

Licensing Authority: Royal Borough Of Kingston Upon Thames  

Personal Licence Number: PA0245  

 

 

Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 

 

1. Mandatory Condition 

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry 

out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 

 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 

encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises— 

 

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require 

or encourage, individuals to— 

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 

supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible 

person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 

 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

 

Page 36



 

 

02.07.20202018/01346/LAPR Page 3 of 10 

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage 

or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less 

in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

 

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or 

in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, 
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness 

in any favourable manner; 

 

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than 

where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 

 

2. Mandatory Condition 

The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available. 

 

3.Mandatory Condition 

1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an 
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or 

supply of alcohol. 

 

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the 

age verification policy. 

 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 

under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce 

on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date 

of birth and either— 

(a) a holographic mark, or 

(b) an ultraviolet feature. 
 

4. Mandatory Condition 

The responsible person must ensure that— 

 

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on 

the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 

advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 

customers in the following measures— 

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

 
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which 

is available to customers on the premises; and 

 

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 

alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

 

5.  Mandatory Condition 

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption 

Page 37



 

 

02.07.20202018/01346/LAPR Page 4 of 10 

on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.  

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—  

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;  

 

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula—  

   P = D + (D x V) 
where—  

(i)   P is the permitted price,  

(ii)  D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 

charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and  

(iii)  V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 

value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;  

 

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a premises licence—  

(i)  the holder of the premises licence,  

(ii)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or  

(iii)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under 
such a licence;  

 

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 

premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in 

question; and  

 

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 

Added Tax Act 1994.  

 

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart 

from this paragraph) not be a whole  number of pennies, the price given by that sub-

paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph 
rounded up to the nearest penny.  

 

4.(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 

paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on 

the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value 

added tax.  

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies 

of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on 

the second day.  

 

6. Mandatory Condition 

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence- 
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 

premises licence, or 

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 

licence or his personal licence is suspended. 

 

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised 

by a person who holds a personal licence. 

 

Page 38



 

 

02.07.20202018/01346/LAPR Page 5 of 10 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 

7. CCTV covering all entrances of the premises shall be installed and maintained, 

enabling frontal identification of persons entering the premises. 

 

8. CCTV shall be working and recording correctly at all times whilst the premises is 

open for licensable activities and customers remain on the premises. All images shall 
be stored for a minimum of 31 days with date and time stamping and shall be made 

available upon the request of a Police or authorised officer of the Licensing Authority. 

 

9. A staff member that is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be 

on the premises at all times that the premises are open to the public. This staff 

member shall be able to show police officers data footage within 48 hours of request.  

 

10. The premises shall operate a zero tolerance policy to drug use. 

 

11. Non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available at the 

premises where alcohol is sold, supplied or sampled. 

 
12. There shall be no more that fifteen patrons permitted to consume alcohol on the 

premises at any one time. 

 

13. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 age restricted sales policy and shall 

display appropriate signage advising customers of this policy. 

 

14. Driving licence, passport and PASS approved proof of age card are the only forms 

of photographic identification that shall be accepted at the premises. 

 

15. All staff shall be trained regarding the responsible sale of alcohol and how to 

identify acceptable means of identification. 

 

16. An incident log shall be kept at the premises for a period of at least 12 months 
and shall be available on request from the police or an authorised officer of the 

Licensing Authority. The Designated Premises Supervisor shall regularly check this 

log. The log shall record the following: 

(a) all crimes reported to the venue 

(b) any complaints received 

(c) any faults in the CCTV  

(d) any refusal of the sale of alcohol and reason the sale was refused 

 

17. The area immediately outside the premises shall be maintained to ensure that 

any litter associated with the premises is regularly cleared.  

 

18. No noise or vibration associated with the Premises shall give rise to a nuisance. 
 

19. Signs shall be displayed at each exit of the premises requesting patrons to 

respect the local residents and leave the premises quietly.  

 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 

Signed:           Date: 02.07.2020 

Page 39



 

 

02.07.20202018/01346/LAPR Page 6 of 10 

Authorised Officer  

Page 40



 

 

02.07.20202018/01346/LAPR Page 7 of 10 

Annex 4- Plans: 

 

Please insert plans at pages 6 to 7 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 41



 

 

02.07.20202018/01346/LAPR Page 8 of 10 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
  

Page 42



 

 

02.07.20202018/01346/LAPR Page 9 of 10 

Licensing Act 2003  

Premises Licence 
 

 
Premises Licence Summary 

 

 

Premises Licence Number: 2020/00496/LAPR 

 

Premises details 

 

Postal address of premises, or if none, OS map reference or description of 

the premises 

 

Jack's 

Basement And Ground Floors 

152 Wandsworth Bridge Road 

 

Post town:  London Post code:  SW6 2UH 

Telephone:   

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 

 

Sale of Alcohol On and Off the Premises  

 

 

The licence authorises the carrying out of the following licensable activities 

on the days and at the times specified below: 

 
Sale of Alcohol On and Off the Premises   

Monday to Sunday 11:30 - 21:00   

 

 

The opening hours of the premises: 

 

Monday to Sunday 11:30 - 21:00 

 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / 

or off supplies: 

 
 Both on and off the premises 

 

Page 43



 

 

02.07.20202018/01346/LAPR Page 10 of 10 

 

Name, (registered) address, of holder of premises licence: 

 

Callow Ruscoe Limited 

3rd Floor,  

3 Fitzhardinge Street  

London  

W1H 6EF  

 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number 

(where applicable): 
 

11513868 

 

 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence 

authorises the supply of alcohol: 

 

Mr Carlo Cataldi  

 

 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: 

 
No Restrictions 

 

 

Signed:           Date: 02.07.2020 
Authorised Officer         

 

 

 

 

Page 44



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 45



 

Page 46



P
age 47



Reference Trading As Address Activities

2018/01422/LAPR Chai Thali

146 Wandsworth Bridge 

RoadLondonSW6 2UH

Sale of Alcohol On and Off 

the Premises

2011/02012/LAPR Little Bay

140 Wandsworth Bridge 

RoadLondonSW6 2UL Playing of Recorded Music

Sale of Alcohol On the 

Premises

Sale of Alcohol On and Off 

the Premises

2013/01965/LAPR Sushi Circle

164 Wandsworth Bridge 

RoadLondonSW6 2UQ

Sale of Alcohol On and Off 

the Premises

2019/00796/LAPR Arthur's Diner

144 Wandsworth Bridge 

RoadLondonSW6 2UH Performance of Live Music

Playing of Recorded Music

Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment

Sale of Alcohol On and Off 

the Premises

Page 48



No Restriction Monday to Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

11:00:00 - 

23:00:00

00:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

10:00:00 - 

00:00:00

11:00:00 - 

22:30:00

11:00:00 - 

22:30:00

11:00:00 - 

22:30:00

11:00:00 - 

22:30:00

11:00:00 - 

22:30:00

19:00:00 - 

22:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:00:00

12:00:00 - 

00:00:00

23:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:00:00

12:00:00 - 

00:00:00

Page 49



Saturday Sunday

11:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:30:00

11:00:00 - 

23:30:00

11:00:00 - 

21:30:00

12:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:00:00

23:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

00:00:00

12:00:00 - 

23:00:00

Page 50



JACK’S BAR: 152 WANDSWORTH BRIDGE ROAD SW6 2UH 

(2020/00478/LAPRR) 

 

LICENSING REVIEW: REPRESENTATIONS TO LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE  

BY COUNCILLOR MARK LOVEDAY 

 

Introduction 

1. I am a ward councillor for Parsons Green & Walham ward. These 

representations are made following numerous complaints from local residents. 

I should mention the premises are located just outside (25m) the boundaries 

of my ward. But it is measure of the issues raised by this review that my ward 

have also been affected by the use of Jack’s Bar in recent months.  

 

Policy background 

2. The licensing objectives are of course: 

• The prevention of crime and disorder 

• The prevention of public nuisance 

• Public safety 

• Protection of children from harm 

 

3. According to para 21.6 of the LBHF Statement of Licensing Policy, a licence 

may be reviewed where it is alleged the Licensing Objectives are not being 

promoted and there is evidence to show this. The Council will regard 

applications for the review of any premises licence particularly seriously 

where they involve evidence of: 

• Use of licensed premises for the sale and distribution of drugs and the 

laundering of drugs money  

• Use of licensed premises for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms 

• Evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music 

• Underage sales and consumption of alcohol 

• Use of licensed premises for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography 

• Serious risks to children 

• Use of licensed premises for unlawful gaming and gambling 

• Use of licensed premises as a base for organised criminal activity 

• Use of licensed premises for the organisation of racist, homophobic, sexual 

abuse, attacks or any discriminatory behaviour 

Page 51



• Use of licensed premises for storing or selling illegal alcohol or tobacco or 

smuggled goods 

• The use of licensed premises for the sale of stolen goods 

• Incidents of disorder 

• Instances of public nuisance where warnings have been disregarded  

• Serious risks to public safety which the management is unable or unwilling to 

correct 

• Frequently operating outside permitted hours 

 

4. At a hearing held to determine an application for a review of a licence the sub-

committee may:  

• Modify the conditions of the premises licence  

• Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence 

• Remove the designated premises supervisor 

• Suspend the licence for up to three months 

• Revoke the licence 

• Take no further action 

 
Facts 
 

5. The licensed premises are on the ground floor and basement of 152 
Wandsworth Bridge Road and form part of a retail parade of similar 
properties. The unit has a rear addition, leaving a yard at basement level. 
There is a flat on the first and second floors above. The garden backs onto 
houses at Beltran Road and Clancarty Road, separated by a narrow alleyway 
which services a flat at 2 Beltran Road and the rear of the adjacent 
commercial premises in Wandsworth Bridge Road. The houses in the area 
have mostly been extended backwards and upwards - meaning the rear yard 
is very much enclosed by residential accommodation on all four sides, 
funnelling any noise upwards. There are terraced houses facing the front of 
the premises on the other side of the main road. Despite being located on a 
busy bus route, the licensed premises are therefore in a densely populated 
residential area. 
 

6. For as long as I can remember, the premises were a small shop, selling things 
such as bathroom fittings, sofas etc. I have checked with the LBHF Planning 
website, and the current planning use for the ground floor and basement 
remains A1 Retail.  
 

7. Against this long-established retail history, in 2018 Callow Ruscoe Limited 
applied for and was granted a licence for the sale of alcohol both on and off 
the premises. I was not aware of the application at the time, but it should be 
said the premises are not an obvious candidate for an “on” licence. This has 
always been a small mid-terrace shop. As far as most residents were initially 

Page 52



aware, this was to be a café which also sold specialist craft beers, not a bar. 
Indeed, officers imposed a condition that the hours of trading were limited to 
9.00pm. Until the start of the Covid-19 pandemic, the premises traded with a a 
slight unusual mix of café/cake shop/craft beer sales. They also coo0ked food 
on the premises (such as cooked breakfast), and a picture of a typical menu 
board is attached.  
 

8. I refer to the events on 11, 12, 13, 22, 23, 24 and 25 May 2020 described by 
officers. The premises were trading and using the pavement and rear garden 
for customers drinking. The Council also served a prohibition notice on 15 
May 2020. The licensee was warned but decided to continue to trade.  

 
9. I first became aware of complaints on 22 May 2020. A local resident 

contacted me about drinking on the premises during lockdown. I was told the 
premises had been open as a bar for several weeks, with tables in the rear 
yard and on the street pavement. Customers were drinking on tables for long 
periods of time and not social distancing. I was provided with two photographs 
(see below). It was mentioned that drinking had particularly upset a doctor 
who was staying at a house in Clancarty Road, who was working on Covid 19 
wards at the time. Ward councillors helped contact officers in the noise 
nuisance team. 
 

10. On 24 May, we were told that (despite the prohibition notice) the garden was 
full again within hours. The premises were openly trading every day from 
lunchtime all through the afternoon to well after 9pm. Residents prepared 
timed and dated photo and video evidence for everything.  
 

11. For a few days, things seemed to quieten down, with closure of the garden 
and the application for the present review. But on 18 June, we received 
reports that people had started to drink again outside on the front pavement, 
not always respecting social distancing rules. By this stage, drinkers were 
spilling along Wandsworth Bridge Road on to the forecourts of adjacent 
premises. Again, we were provided with a photograph (see below). This 
shows people drinking outside 150 (Smartec) and 148 (Euro Floors London) 
on 18 June. Indeed: 

a. Someone has painted ‘social distancing’ squares on the forecourt at 
the front, which extends halfway across the forecourt of Smartec. 

b. The owners of Euro Floors have put up a sign asking drinkers not to 
use their forecourt or to leave litter etc.   

 

12. I understand residents will be submitting further factual evidence to the 
review. I have been provided with numerous photographs and videos to 
support the objections by residents. I have also spoken to two of my ward 
residents in particular, both of whom live very close to Jack’s bar. One of them 
has emailed me the following, which summarises things far more succinctly 
than I could ever do: 
 

Page 53



“There are so many breaches and inconsistencies it is difficult to know 

where to begin. The premises have been visited by the police on 

numerous occasions as the owner has been selling alcohol for 

consumption on the premises during the COVID 19 lockdown. Despite 

the police visits, he continued to flout every regulation. He is now selling 

alcohol and encouraging those who purchase it to consume it outside his 

premises on deckchairs. My children have to walk past them and it is not 

pleasant for them at all. 

When the owner has been challenged he has been rude and aggressive. 

I cannot find any application for Vincenzo Defeo (the registered owner 

according to Companies House) to obtain the license from the previous 

owner and applicant, Matthew Ward. 

If Mr Defeo has made an application, the evidence would suggest that 

he is not fit and proper to hold such a license. 

Please withdraw the license to sell alcohol." 

 

 Another said: 

“We would like to object to the anti-social behaviour the bar engenders, 

and to the noise that used to come from the beer garden in the back 

before it was closed. Before the beer garden was closed we thought our 

neighbours were having noisy parties in their garden as we cannot see 

their garden from our window due to the trees. Now we have heard that 

it came from the beer garden.” 

 

13. As the deadline for representations approached, there was another worrying 

development. Although much of the drinking in recent weeks appears to have 

been on the front pavement outside the premises, it appears the owners have 

are preparing to increase the capacity of the rear garden ready for the re-

opening of licensed premises next weekend. They have demolished the wall 

at the rear of the premises separating it from the alleyway. This will 

incorporate the alleyway into the garden and provide extra space for 

customers to drink. I understand residents are taking advice about their legal 

rights in respect of ownership of the alleyway and rights of way along it. But it 

demonstrates the owners are hell-bent on increasing the numbers of drinkers 

in premises which are already unsuitable – even while they know they are 

under the threat of a licensing review. Moreover, the alleyway previously 

created a (minimal) noise barrier between the premises and the properties in 

Beltran Road. If the yard re-opens for drinking, that noise barrier will have 

gone. 

 

14. I went to the premises myself yesterday. Even in the early morning, there was 

evidence of plastic beer glasses in the doorways of Wandsworth Bridge Road. 

Just inside the premises was a stack of folding brown chairs, which can also 

be seen be seen in the photos outside Smartec. Jack’s is plainly providing 

seating for its customers to drink in the street.  

Page 54



 

The legal position  

15. The regulations issued by the government for the closure of restaurants, 
cafes, pubs and other leisure venues during the coronavirus outbreak are the 
Health Protection (Coronavirus, Business Closure) (England) Regulations 
2020 (SI 2020/327). These came into effect on 21 March 2020. The 
Regulations are the means by which the Government gives effect to the Prime 
Minister’s statement in a press conference on 20 March 2020 that “We are 
collectively telling cafes, pubs, bars and restaurants to close tonight as soon 
as they reasonably can, and not to open tomorrow”. The Regulations have 
two categories of premises set out in a schedule. 

16. Part 1 consists of what might be described as (but is not defined as) licensed 
trade, so: 

“1. Restaurants, including restaurants and dining rooms in hotels or 
members' clubs. 
2. Cafes, including workplace canteens, but not including— 
(a) cafes or canteens at a hospital, care home or school; 
(b)  canteens at a prison or an establishment intended for use for naval, 
military or air force purposes or for the purposes of the Department of 
the Secretary of State responsible for defence; 
(c)  services providing food or drink to the homeless. 
3. Bars, including bars in hotels or members’ clubs. 
4. Public houses”. 

 
17. By regulation 2(1), a person who is responsible for carrying on a business 

listed in Part 1 of the Schedule must: 
 

“(a)  during the relevant period— 
(i) close any premises, or part of the premises, in which food or 
drink are sold for consumption on those premises, and 
(ii) cease selling food or drink for consumption on its premises; or 
(b)  if the business sells food or drink for consumption off the 
premises, cease selling food or drink for consumption on its 
premises during the relevant period.” 

 
18. It should also be noted that for the purposes of the legislation, a licensee is 

responsible for areas adjacent to the premises used for drinking, even if ,    
 

19. As I understand it, it is not possible for licensed premises to trade on off-sales 
only and use its beer garden for patrons to consume alcohol, because 
Regulation 2(3) makes beer gardens and the like part of the premises. But I 
leave the law to officers to deal with. 
 

  

Page 55



Action 
 

20. This is perhaps one of the clearest imaginable breaches of the Covid-19 
regulations by licensed premises in the borough.  
 

21. There is also some evidence from residents of breach of licensing conditions, 
such as serving cooked food with drink and drinking after 9.00pm.  
 

22. Ordinarily, a first-time ‘offence’ would not merit revocation of the licence, but 
this is an exceptional case. There are aggravating features, such as threats of 
violence and persistence in ignoring warnings by officers and the police, 
service of a prohibition notice etc. The premises are wholly unsuitable for a 
busy bar, were never intended to be a busy bar, and the licensee has treated 
residents, the public at large, the police and licensing officers with complete 
contempt during the Covid-19 health crisis.  
 

23. Revocation is justified on the grounds of prevention of crime and disorder and 
public safety: 
• Incidents of disorder; 

• Instances of public nuisance where warnings have been disregarded;  

• Serious risks to public safety which the management is unable or unwilling to 

correct; and 

• Frequent operation outside permitted hours.  

 

24. The licensing objectives would be promoted by revocation of the licence: 

a. It would prevent crime and disorder, in that there would be no trading in 

breach of the Covid-19 restrictions. 

b. It would prevent noise nuisance to local residents, and nuisance from 

drinkers in the street, both at night and when leaving the premises.  

c. It would help public safety. It is quite obvious from the photographs that 

social distancing has not been maintained in the yard or on the street. 

Indeed, it would be quite impossible to maintain social distancing in the 

rear yard – even when it is expanded. As explained above, the Covid-

19 restrictions were specifically introduced by the government to 

protect public safety and to avoid the transmission of the coronavirus. 

Public safety is vital – particularly at a time when there has been a 

spike in the number of cases in the borough. The operation of these 

premises has become a perfect incubator for the virus. 

 

25. There is a retrospective case for revocation due to breaches of lockdown 

and a forward-looking case for revocation/severe curtailment due to public 

nuisance, anti-social behaviour, lack of planning consent and food standards 

breaches. The main concern going forward is the use of the beer garden and 

the forecourt. 

26. If, contrary to the above, the sub-Committee considers conditions could be 
imposed to prevent a repetition of events, residents suggest the following: 

Page 56



• an absolute ban on using the rear garden as a beer garden, drinking 
place, restaurant or smoking area; no customers allowed at all 

• a reduced limit on the number of drinkers who can be drinking on-premise 
at any one time (the current licence states a max of 15 at any one time; we 
should push for a max of 10 drinkers) 

• a ban on drinkers sitting at tables or congregating on the forecourt or 
adjacent forecourts, and a ban on take-away drinks being consumed there 

• a requirement that all staff and customers avoid antisocial behaviour to 
neighbours and local shopkeepers/restaurateurs, including noise 

• the alcohol license to run from 12pm-6pm Monday-Saturday, excluding 
Sunday 

 

 

27. Finally, I would very much welcome the opportunity to address the sub-

Committee remotely (or in person, if permitted) to amplify the above and to 

speak on behalf of residents.  

 

Cllr Mark Loveday 

Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Town Hall 

King Street 
London W6 9JU 

 
1 July 2020 

  

Page 57



 

Appendix: Photographs 

 

 

 

Page 58



 

 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 

Trading Standards 
Hammersmith Town Hall London, W6 9JU 
 
Tel:  020 8753 4493 
Email: doug.love@lbhf.gov.uk 
Web:  www.lbhf.gov.uk 

 

 

  
 
 
  
 To:  LBHF Licensing Team 
 
                 Date: 29/05/20 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003: REPRESENTATIONS BY RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY 
 

Callow Ruscoe (Jack’s), 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, SW6 2UH 
Trading Standards representation to review application 

 
Statement of facts 

 
1. Following the application to review the licence made by the Licensing Authority, I wish to make the 

following representation to expand upon my only visit to the business on 11th May. 
 

2. On that day, I had planned some visits to check for compliance with the COVID Regulations 
following complaints received that businesses were open when they were not permitted to be.  
One of the businesses I visited was Jack’s.  

 
3. I spoke with Mr Defeo there who told me he was the licensee.  He and confirmed that he had been 

allowing people to drink at tables outside the premises since the previous Friday, which was VE 
day.  I told him that it was not legal to open for on-sales and that although he could make off-
sales, customers had to leave the premises before consuming what they had bought.  Mr Defeo 
responded that the Police had been satisfied that he could allow people to sit outside – he said he 
had received more than one visit from the Police over the long weekend. 

 
4. I told him that the Police had been incorrect if they had said this and that the law was clear: on-

sales were not permitted even if social distancing was observed and the customers were outside.  
I informed him that I would ask my Licensing Team colleagues to confirm this in writing. 

 
5. During the conversation I was having with him, I had to take a step back on two or three 

occasions, as he moving to nearer than 2 metres away from me.  I am unsure of the reason for 
this: Mr Defeo may not know how far 2m is or it may have been an attempt to, literally, put me on 
the back foot during our interaction.  Whatever it was, it felt unnecessary – there was not much 
background noise to make communication difficult and Mr Defeo did not tell me he was struggling 
to hear what I was saying. 

 
6. After our brief conversation, I telephoned Adrian Overton, Licensing Team Manager, immediately 

to outline the conversation I’d had with Mr Defeo and suggested that he should be written to 
urgently. 

 
 

Recommendations 

 
7. Since my sole interaction with Mr Defeo, I have been aware of the continuing breaches 

outlined in the application and heard reports of Mr Defeo’s attitude to Authorised Officers and I 
am firm in my recommendation that the Licensing Committee should revoke the licence.  
 

8. Mr Defeo clearly believes that the law does not, for some reason, apply to him and his 
behaviour towards officers is not appropriate in any circumstances.  The current COVID crisis 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 59



    

will, eventually, pass and the breaches of the emergency Regulations may fade in the 
memory.  However, authorised officers should be able to go about their business without being 
prevented from carrying out their duties or - however hollow the threat actually is – being told 
they would been thrown out of the shop.  The fact that this threat and another less specific, but 
more sinister threat (of the nature, ‘You don’t know who I am or what I will do’) was uttered in 
the presence of a Police officer, makes it difficult to envisage that Council Officers could ever 
attend the shop without police support until Mr Defeo is no longer involved with the premises.  

 
9. This unacceptable consequence of his behaviour marks him out as being totally unsuitable to 

be a premises licence holder in LB Hammersmith and Fulham.  
 

I believe this representation is consistent with the LBHF Statement of Licensing Policy and the 
promotion of the Licensing Objectives, 
 
 
 
Doug Love 

Senior Trading Standards Officer 
 

 

 
 

Page 60



 

 

TOTAL POLICING 

 
The Licensing Authority 
Hammersmith and Fulham Council 
Clockwork Building  
45 Beavor Lane 
Hammersmith 
W6 9AR 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: 16th June 2020 

Re: Jack’s - 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road SW6 2UH  
 

Dear Licensing Team, 

1. I write this representation on behalf of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) in support of the 

review application submitted by the Licensing Authority regarding the premises known as Jack’s 

- 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road SW6 2UH. 

 

2. This premises was first brought to the attention of the Police Licensing team following a visit by 

Trading Standards on the 11th May 2020. The MPS were informed that the premises were being 

operated in contravention of The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (England) 

Regulations 2020 by allowing the consumption of alcohol on the premises.  

 

3. On the 15th May 2020 Police received a call in regard to the premises at 15:41. The caller stated 

that the premises were breaching COVID 19 regulations by allowing customers to consume 

alcohol on the premises. Police Officers from the emergency response and patrol team (ERPT) 

attended the premises at approximately 15:40 and noticed that there were groups of customers 

inside the premises. The customers present stated that they were part of the same household 

and the officers were satisfied that they were no breaches of COVID regulations in regard to 

‘social gatherings’. Unfortunately, the officers were not aware of Regulation 4 (Requirement to 

close premises and businesses during the emergency) which states that a premises must close 

any area where food or drink can be sold for the consumption on the premises. This includes 

area immediately outside or adjacent to the premises where seating is available.  Due to this, 

the owner was 

Page 61



 

 

TOTAL POLICING 

given inaccurate advice and continued to allow customers to consume alcohol on the premises. 

Whilst it is unfortunate that the Licensee was given contradictory advice, he was told on 

numerous occasions by the Local Authority, who is the designated agency responsible for the 

enforcement of Regulation 4, that he was breaching said regulation. The Licensee was also 

served a Prohibition Notice informing him of the breaches. 

 

4. On the 22nd May 2020 at approximately 18:00 Police officers from the Safer Neighbourhood 

Team assisted Council Licensing officers with a visit to the premises. The intention of the visit 

was to ensure COVID 19 compliance and to request CCTV images for previous breaches. The 

details of this visit are covered in the Council’s review bundle. Pc Neal Hutchings attend the visit 

and has completed a statement regarding this visit and details his interactions with the Licensee. 

I would like to draw the attention of the sub- committee to paragraph 6 of Pc Hutching’s 

statement where due to the behaviour of Mr Defeo, Pc Hutchings is forced to threaten him with 

arrest if he continued to swear and shout at the licensing officers.  Pc Hutchings statement is 

submitted as Appendix 1. Body worn video of this visit is submitted as Appendix 1.1 and shows 

evidence of customers consuming alcohol on the premises. Also, of note, the Licensee refuses to 

allow Council Officers to view the CCTV footage, breaching condition 9 on the premises licence.   

 

5. On the 23rd May 2020 Police officers visited the premises following a complaint from a local 

resident. Upon arrival there were around 5 people outside the premises drinking and 

approximately 15 people in the rear ‘beer’ garden drinking alcohol. Pc Helen Entwistle was one 

of the officers who attended and provided a statement that is submitted as Appendix 2. Pc 

Entwistle’s body worn video is submitted as Appendix 2.1.  

 

6. On the 24th May 2020 Police officers from the Safer Neighbourhood Team attended the venue 

at 14:15 along with the two PCs from the Police licensing team. Mr Defoe was not at the 

premises, however the two members of staff were working behind the counter and were serving 

customers. Three customers were consuming alcohol directly outside the premises. The staff 

Page 62



 

 

TOTAL POLICING 

were given further instructions not to allow customers to consume alcohol inside or outside the 

premises. Pc Adam Deweltz from the Police Licensing team provides a statement detailing his 

interactions during the visit. This statement is submitted as Appendix 3. A screenshot from the 

body worn video is submitted as Appendix 3.1 and shows a male customer sitting at a table 

directly outside the premises with a pint of beer.  

 

7. On the 25th May 2020 Police licensing officers attended the premises at 18:03. Mr Defeo was 

present with the two members of staff working behind the counter. Six people were drinking 

alcohol to the right of the shop, there was also a male drinking a beer standing outside the 

premises and three beers on the table which is bolted down to the floor. Officers again spoke to 

Mr Defeo and warned him that he is breaching COVID-19 regulations. Pc Hutchings provides a 

statement detailing his interactions with the Licensee and is submitted as Appendix 4. Body worn 

footage of this visit is submitted as Appendix 4.1. 

 

8. In summery, The Metropolitan Police agree with the Licencing Authority’s review 

recommendation that the Premises Licence is revoked.  The Premises Licence Holder has shown 

a complete disregard for the Law as well as the health of his customers. COVID 19 regulations 

were created in order to reduce the deadly impact that Coronavirus has on public health. The 

regulations are necessary to help achieve this. The vast majority of business in Hammersmith 

and Fulham have complied with the regulations knowing full well that their business will likely 

suffer. The actions of the licence holder, Mr Vincezeo Defeo clearly demonstrate that he would 

put his own profits before the health of his customers and community. Mr Defo has also 

continued to commit offences by breaching The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) 

(England) Regulations 2020 on numerous occasions. This course of conduct has demonstrated 

that Mr Defeo has no regard for the Licensing objectives or the Licensing Authority officers who 

enforce the Licensing Act.  As such it is the submission of the MPS that Mr Defoe is not a 

responsible premises licence holder and the Premises Licence for 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road 

should be revoked. 

Page 63



 

 

TOTAL POLICING 

 

Yours sincerely  

Pc Tom Stewart 4230AW 

Hammersmith and Fulham Police Licensing Team (Central West Basic Command Unit) 

 

Appendices: 

Appendix 1 – Police statement by Pc Neal Hutchings detailing visit on the 22/05/2020 

Appendix 1.1 - Body worn footage from Police and Council visit on the 22/05/2020 

Appendix 2 - Police statement by Pc Entwistle detailing visit on the 23/05/2020 

Appendix 2.1 - Body worn footage from Police visit on the 23/05/2020 

Appendix 3 – Police statement Pc Adam Deweltz detailing Police visit on the 24/05/2020 

Appendix 3.1 - Screenshot from body worn video taken during Police visit on the 24/05/2020 

Appendix 4 - Police statement by Pc Neal Hutchings detailing visit on the 25/05/2020 

Appendix 4.1 - Body worn footage from Police visit on the 25/05/2020 

Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



 

 
Signature:  
Signature Witnessed by:  

Page 1 of 2 
eStatement no: WA-1010156-2020 

 

MG11 RESTRICTED (when complete) 

RESTRICTED (when complete) 

STATEMENT OF WITNESS 
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9) 

 
 

URN 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Statement of: Constable Helen Entwistle 
Age if under 18: Over 18 
Occupation:  Police officer 

This statement is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in 
evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it, anything which I know to be false, or do 
not believe to be true. 

 
Signature:  
Date:  14 Jun 2020 

 
This statement refers to attending Jack’s bar 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, 
 
On Saturday 23rd May 2020, I was attached to Op Pima Aid, serial 224B. Operation Pima was set up to deal 
with calls relating to breached of the coronavirus regulations.  PC Grant was the driver and I operator and PS 
Ade was the operation sergeant on the bus. Also on the bus was PC Forse, PC Grant-Jones and PC Osborne. 
On Saturday 23rd May 2020, we began our tour of duty at 1400hours from Uxbridge Station and were assigned 
to Area West to cover mainly Fulham and Hammersmith. 
 
On the above date coronavirus restriction were that all pubs, bars and restaurants were to remain closed other 
than for take away food. People were restricted to only take exercise with people from their own household or 
meet one person from another household in a public area but must keep a social distance of two metres. These 
regulations were set by the government to prevent the spread of the virus. 
 
 
At approximately 1610hours we received a call via met control that there had been reports of Jack’s bar, 152 
Wandsworth Bridge Road had opened and people were drinking in the beer garden. It was also noted that this 
had happened the day before and Police had attended but the licensee was not fully cooperative. CAD 
5162/23MAY20 refers.  
 
Approximately 15 minutes later we arrived on scene. Jacks Bar is a shop that had been converted into a deli 
style bar serving bakery type food and independent micro beers on tap. At the back of the del style bar was a 
small court yard with approximately three or four tables. I remember there was approximately 10 people sat at 
these tables drinking alcohol and were clearly cumstomers. We asked these people to leave due to breaking to 
current coronavirus regulations and explained to them regarding prevention of the spread of the virus.  
 
Following these member of the public leaving the bar, some of them congregated out of the front of the bar. I 
spoke to the owner of the Jack’s bar about the regulations in place and that he is not able to open and allow 
people inside, but can be open for take away’s. The owner stated several times that his customers were 
congregating outside the front of the shop and he would rather them be in the beer garden at the back. I 
explained to him that he was serving alcohol in wine glasses and beer glasses and this is obviously 
encouraging people to take away rather the opposite. I said that he needs to provide take-away containers or 
plastic pint cups so that customers could take them away. I explained this several times and that as a shop 
owner he needed to take responsibility for his customers and when he is open for take away only he should not 
be encouraging customer to stay around the shop. He also said that he was only providing take away only, I 
therefore informed some of the customers that the glasses provided were for them to take home. This 

Page 68



 
 
 
Continuation of Statement of: Constable Helen Entwistle 
 

 
Witness Signature:  

Signature Witnessed by:  

Page 2 of 2 
eStatement no WA-1010156-2020 

 

MG11C RESTRICTED (when complete) 

RESTRICTED (when complete) 

conversation was repeated several times and frankly we were going round in cricles. The owner also tried to 
engage other officers in conversation to get his point across.  
 
Once the customers had dispersed, I along with my colleagues left Jack’s Bar. 
 
This incident was caught on body worn camera and I exhibit this as HFE/01. 
 
This is a true and accurate statement to the best of my knowledge. 
 

Page 69



 

 
Signature:  
Signature Witnessed by:  

Page 1 of 4 
eStatement no: CW-1002949-2018 

 

MG11 RESTRICTED (when complete) 

RESTRICTED (when complete) 

WITNESS STATEMENT 
 Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B  

 
 

URN 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Statement of: Constable Adam Deweltz 
Age if under 18: Over 18 
Occupation:  Police officer 

This statement is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in 
evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it, anything which I know to be false, or do 
not believe to be true. 

 
Signature:  
Date:  24 May 2020 

 
My name is Adam Deweltz and I am a Police Constable for the Metropolitan Police Service. I have been a 
Police Officer for 19 years and I am an experienced licensing officer currently working in the Westminster 
Police Licensing Unit. I have been in this role since November 2014. Since then I have dealt with a wide range 
of licensing matters including applications for new premises licences, licence committee hearings, licence 
review hearings and a large number of licensing visits to a variety of licensed premises within the City Of 
Westminster. My unit is responsible for approximately 3,500 licensed premises in Westminster. When visiting 
these licensed premises the aim is to work in partnership with them by making improvements and offering 
advice to ensure the licensing objectives are achieved. 
 
This statement refers to a licensed premises known as Jacks, 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, SW6 2UH. It was 
alleged that the premises was breaching The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (England) 
Regulations 2020 by allowing customers to drink alcohol inside, outside and adjacent to the premises.  
 
Local Safer Neighbourhood Officers had already attended the venue on Friday 22nd May 2020 having received 
reports from local residents that customers were drinking in the back garden. When they attended with Council 
Inspectors, the back garden was full of people consuming alcohol. There were also customers drinking alcohol 
at the front of the premises. Officers removed the customers and pointed out the offence to the licensee, Mr 
Vincenzo Defeo. Evidence was obtained via officer’s Body Worn Video, which was forward to the Hammersmith 
and Fulham Police Licensing Unit.  
 
On Saturday 23rd May 2020, officers attended the venue once again as the result of a call that customers were 
once again drinking inside the premises in the beer garden and outside the front. Officers once more pointed 
out the offence to the licensee and removed the customers.  
 
On Sunday 24th May 2020, Myself and PC Boon were asked to attend the venue to conduct a full licensing visit 
to ensure the premises was not breaching the regulations again and promoting the licensing objectives in 
relation to Public Safety. 
 
At approximately 14:15 hours, we met with PC Neal Hutchins from the local SNT and several other uniformed 
officers. We entered the venue under Section 179 of the Licensing Act 2003 to check for licensable activity in 
the premises. Myself and PC Boon spoke with the manager, Rachel McQuade. The Licensee, Mr Vincenzo 
Defeo was not at the premises at this time.  
 

Page 70



 
 
 
Continuation of Statement of: Constable Adam Deweltz 
 

 
Witness Signature:  

Signature Witnessed by:  

Page 2 of 4 
eStatement no CW-1002949-2018 

 

MG11C RESTRICTED (when complete) 

RESTRICTED (when complete) 

While I spoke to the Ms McQuade, officers checked the back garden for any customers. At this time, none were 
present. However, there were Four (4) customers outside the front drinking alcohol, which they had purchased 
from the venue. 
 
I explained that the venue was in breach of the Health Protection Regulations by allowing customers to drink 
alcohol outside the front of their venue. I then provided them with a copy of the regulations so they were fully 
aware of what they should and should not be doing. 
 
We asked Ms McQuade to remove the table and chairs from outside the premises, as it encourages people to 
stay and drink after they have bought alcohol. She removed them immediately but one of the tables, with a 
bench, was screwed to the floor and could not be moved.  
 
I explained that this premises is continuously flouting the rules and as a licensed premises, they have a duty to 
work with the authorities and promote the licensing objectives. It is my opinion that the premises licence holder 
is not a responsible operator and is deliberately ignoring Police and Council advice.  
 
This blatant disregard for the rules is having a negative impact on local residents who have to put up with the 
noise and anti-social behaviour of intoxicated customers.  

Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 1 of 57 
 

REPRESENTATIONS FROM LOCAL RESIDENTS 
 

 
Anthony Williams 
 
 
From: Anthony Williams   
Sent: 05 June 2020 13:55 
To: White Lisa: H&F <Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk>; Cllr Uberoi Matt: H&F 
<Matt.Uberoi@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Jack's Bar Review 
 
Dear Miss White,  
 
2020/00478/LAPRR | Premises Licence Review 
 
I have tried to submit my comments via the web site but have been unable to do so 
with the reason being given as a system fault.  I am therefore submitting them here. 
 
I am doing so on behalf of PRARA, the Peterborough Road and Area Residents' 
Association which includes Clancarty Road where our affected members reside. 
 
I am commenting on behalf of PRARA, the Peterborough Road and Area Resident's 
Association, in support of our members who have experienced very 
unsocial behavior, noise and disturbance caused by Jack's using a small yard at the 
back of the premises as a beer garden. 
 
My investigations have found that Jack's was breaching several regulations. 
 
1 - The licence allows the sale of alcohol only.  Food is being served which means 
the premises do not have planning permission for such A3 use.  No planning 
application has been made to change the premises from its current A1 classification. 
 
2 - The premises licence covers the ground floor and basement only.  There is no 
permission to use any external areas, either to the rear of the building or in the 
outside area in front along Wandsworth Bridge Road.  The co-called beer garden is 
therefore in contravention of the licence.  Additionally, there should not be a bench or 
table in front of the premises, nor should this area and part of the public footpath 
been marked out with tape. 
 
3 - The licence permits the sale of alcohol between the hours of 11.30 am and 9.00 
p.m. only.  Alcohol was being served after 9.00 p.m. 
 
4 - England is still in lockdown which imposes further conditions on all commercial 
premises.  All pubs have been and still are closed.  No business involving serving 
food on the premises is permitted to do this and can only provide a take-away or 
delivery service.   No use of outside areas is permitted, except for queuing, and most 
premises have removed furniture so that this is made clear.  Jack's has been 
ignoring these regulations by allowing consumption of food or alcohol on the 

Page 75

mailto:Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Matt.Uberoi@lbhf.gov.uk
https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/DisplayMessage?ws_popup=true&ws_suite=true
https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/DisplayMessage?ws_popup=true&ws_suite=true
https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/DisplayMessage?ws_popup=true&ws_suite=true
https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/DisplayMessage?ws_popup=true&ws_suite=true
https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/DisplayMessage?ws_popup=true&ws_suite=true
https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/DisplayMessage?ws_popup=true&ws_suite=true
https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/DisplayMessage?ws_popup=true&ws_suite=true
https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/DisplayMessage?ws_popup=true&ws_suite=true


Page 2 of 57 
 

premises, maintaining the bench and table in front and providing furniture in the back 
yard. 
 
5 - Social distancing of 2 metres is still a national requirement.  This was impossible 
in the back yard. 
 
6 - Take-away drinks would customarily be sold in sealed containers, not in open 
glasses or other drinking vessels.  Jack's  has been serving beer in such vessels 
thus encouraging and aiding gatherings that the current lockdown rules do not 
permit.  This is a flagrant breach of licensing mandatory condition (2). 
 
7 - Customers are now gathering outside Nos. 150 and 152 Wandsworth Bridge and 
sitting and drinking there.  The use of such areas is not covered by the current rules 
of social gathering.  The 2 metre rule is being ignored. 
 
8 - The premises licence names the responsible person as Matthew Ward, which 
may have been the case when Jack's first opened and was only selling beer.  Has 
the responsible person changed as I can find no record to this effect?  This review is 
headed with the name of Callow Ruscoe - who is her (or she)? 
 
9 - The premises licence also requires the use of CCTV.  Is this condition being met 
as there is no obvious indication to this effect? 
 
For all these reasons and the fact that Jack's ignored police instructions when they 
had to attend the premises and clear the back yard and continued such use after the 
police had left, I do not consider that the present operators of the premises are fit 
and proper persons to hold a licence and I request that it should be permanently 
revoked. 
 
Anthony Williams 
Clancarty Road 
Fulham 
London, SW6 3AH 
 
 
 
From: Anthony Williams  
Sent: 29 June 2020 16:54 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Cllr Uberoi Matt: H&F <Matt.Uberoi@lbhf.gov.uk>; Cllr Loveday Mark: H&F 
<Mark.Loveday@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: 2020/00478/LAPRR | Premises Licence Review 
  
  
I am making this supplementary submission on behalf of PRARA, the Peterborough 
Road and Area Resident's Association, both in support of our members who have 
experienced very unsocial behaviour, noise and disturbance caused by Jack's, other 
neighbours who have been similarly affected and the unwanted impact on the 
neighbourhood by the manner in which the premises are being used.  My original 
submission was made on 5th June. 

Page 76

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/DisplayMessage?ws_popup=true&ws_suite=true
https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/DisplayMessage?ws_popup=true&ws_suite=true
https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/DisplayMessage?ws_popup=true&ws_suite=true
https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/DisplayMessage?ws_popup=true&ws_suite=true
https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/DisplayMessage?ws_popup=true&ws_suite=true
https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/DisplayMessage?ws_popup=true&ws_suite=true
https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/DisplayMessage?ws_popup=true&ws_suite=true
https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/DisplayMessage?ws_popup=true&ws_suite=true
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Matt.Uberoi@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Mark.Loveday@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 3 of 57 
 

  
Since making that submission it has become apparent that the Licence holder, 
Callow Ruscoe, a company now owned by Vincenzo Defeo, has used the premises 
with a flagrant and ongoing disregard for the law, the Licence conditions, other 
regulations including planning and a total lack on interest in or concern for 
neighbours.  He has continued to behave and act in this manner for over a month 
even though he is aware of the Licence Review and in spite of the formal advice, 
guidance and warnings being given to him by Council Officers and the Police.  If 
there is any possibility of the Licensing Committee considering merely applying 
additional conditions this would be disastrous as it is apparent from his attitude and 
behaviour that Mr Defeo would simply ignore them and carry on regardless. 
  
In my original submission I requested that Callow Ruscoe's Licence should be 
permanently revoked and I now endorse that request.  I would also hope that Mr. 
Defeo be considered unfit to hold any Premises Licence so that he would be unable, 
if he tried, to simply continue in business at 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road by using a 
different company that he controls. 
  
Mr. Defeo has consistently regarded the front of his premises and those at nos. 150 
& 148 Wandsworth Bridge Road as areas to be used for his business by selling open 
containers of beer that are being drunk in these areas by people who ignore the 
Covid-19 lockdown conditions and laws.  This is extremely unsocial and an insult to 
all other local businesses who have behaved correctly and suffered a loss of 
business and income.  Some examples of the use of these areas are: 
  
11th June, 2.45pm - two men sitting outside no.150 with a third standing and an 
empty chair 
12th June, 2.30pm - three people outside 152 and three outside 150, all sitting and 
drinking 
12th June, 3.30pm - people using the marked square which overlaps the pathment 
16th June, 10.28am - man outside 150 drinking from a beaker being used for the 
sale of beer 
18th June, 1.10pm - two men sitting outside 150 and drinking 
19th June, 4.35pm - five men sitting outside 150 and drinking 
20th June, 4.30pm - a dozen men sitting outside 150 and partly outside 148 
24th June, 5.45pm - seven men outside 150 and 148 and drinking 
27th June, 3.35pm - three men (two sitting, one standing) outside 152 
  
Taped areas in front of no. 152 and partly in front of no.150 as well as on the public 
highway are clearly intended to indicate that they can be used in association with 
Jack's activities.  Such use is in contravention of lockdown conditions and is very 
unsocial and has affected adjacent businesses including that at no.148 which was 
forced to post a notice requesting not to use his forecourt.  Two photographs are 
attached showing this taping. 
  
Other submissions will provide example's of Mr. Defeo's extremely unsocial attitude 
and behaviour to his neighbours include the occupant of the flat about his floors of 
the building.  He has sworn at and use foul language in addressing the owner of no.1 
Clancarty Road - who was forced to close windows to prevent her children hearing 

Page 77



Page 4 of 57 
 

what he was saying - and harangued the owners and customers of BonBon on the 
opposite side of Wandsworth Bridge Road. 
  
I would highlight the fact Mr. Defeo has been operating the premises without a 
Designated Premises Supervisor and conducting an A3 business in premises which 
only have an A1 Planning Permission.  A properly responsible person would not do 
this 
  
I consider that Callow Ruscoe and Vincenzo Defeo have breached all four of the 
Council's Licensing Objectives, namely the prevention of crime and disorder, public 
safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm. 
  
Anthony Williams 
Clancarty Road 
Fulham 
London, SW6 3AH 
 
 
From: Anthony Williams   
Sent: 02 July 2020 13:04 
To: White Lisa: H&F <Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Jack's 
  
Dear Lisa,  
  
Forgive me for e-mailing you but I have just been threatened by Vincenzo Defeo of 
Jack's who blocked my way in the middle of Clancarty Road.  It was very unpleasant 
but fortunately the incident was recorded by a traffic warden. 
  
I have reported the incident via the Police web site, reference BOS-24548-20-0100-
B20, but I would appreciate it if you could ensure that the Officers working on the 
Licence Review are informed. 
  
For your information this is my description of the incident: 
  
A man who wouldn't tell me who he is but I know to be Vincenzo Defeo of Jack's Bar 
at 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road came up to me when I was speaking to Civil 
Enforcement Officer 326.  His manner was intimidating and threatening.  He stood 
very close to me and blocked the pathment and wouldn't let me pass when I asked 
him to do so.  He said that I and the Residents' Association were telling lies about 
him.  "He knew people round here" and threatened to sue me for every penny I 
have.  He swore at me. He claimed he was only giving me a warning but it was 
clearly a threat. 
The incident was witnessed by others and specifically the Civil Enforcement Officer 
who recorded the incident. 
  
Kind regards, 
Anthony Williams 
 
 

Page 78

mailto:Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 5 of 57 
 

 
The picture below was taken by a PRARA member at 21.26 on June 
20th.  Submitted on his behalf by Anthony Williams 

Page 79



Page 6 of 57 
 

 

Page 80



Page 7 of 57 
 

Bruce Webster 
 
 
From: bruce webster   
Sent: 05 June 2020 11:23 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Licensing Review: Callow Ruscoe, 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road: 
2020/00478/LAPRR 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
I tried to register my objection to this license online, but the system wouldn't accept 
it, so please find it below! 
 
Many thanks! 
 
Bruce Webster 
Clancarty Road 
SW6 3AH 
___________________________________ 
 
REF: 2020/00478/LAPRR 
 
We object to Callow Ruscoe (trading as Jack's Bar) using their back garden at 152 
Wandsworth Bridge Road as a beer garden due to the very significant noise 
nuisance it causes to families in neighbouring properties in Clancarty Road, Beltran 
Road and Wandsworth Bridge Road. 
 
NOISE NUISANCE: 
Jack's opened up their back garden during the lock-down. Over a week around May 
20th it was frequently full of very noisy drinkers from lunchtime through to well after 
9pm (the license runs to only 9pm). The police visited three or four times to enforce 
lock-down, but each time the drinkers returned hours after being cleared. They have 
at last closed the beer garden but we expect they will open it again in July if lock-
down is further eased. The owner can be seen measuring and preparing the garden 
for further development. 
 
The beer garden backs directly onto our gardens between Clancarty and Beltran 
Roads and is literally over the garden fence for some of us. The noise from the 
drinkers was horrendous - shouting, raucous laughter, swearing - every word 
audible. The peace and quiet of maybe twenty families was greatly disturbed and a 
lot of stress was caused. 
 
We believe that Callow Ruscoe's license doesn't include using the back garden as a 
beer garden and believe they should be prevented from using it. 
 
PLANNING DESIGNATION: 
Preliminary enquiries by our residents' association PRARA indicate that the property 
lacks the correct planning designation.  
 

Page 81

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 8 of 57 
 

LOCK-DOWN BREACHES/ANTISOCIAL BEHAVIOUR: 
The owner's response to lock-down has also greatly upset us. Our son, who lives 
with us, is an NHS doctor and has been working in Covid wards, sometimes doing 
nights. His bedroom overlooks Jack's garden. Their flagrant and continuous breach 
of lock-down guidelines has therefore deeply angered us. 
 
Today, the bar is open for takeaway only, but there are often drinkers inside. 
Sometimes up to twenty drinkers gather on the pavement on Wandsworth Bridge 
Road, sometimes blocking the pavement. The owner of Jack's has clearly 
encouraged them not to stand in his immediate frontage, but otherwise does nothing 
to stop the clear lack of social distancing caused by his trade. People bring their own 
chairs and it feels at times like a full-blown pavement café. 
 
The police visited Jack's AGAIN yesterday (June 4th). Again, the owner argued with 
them... 
 
One of our Clancarty Road neighbours, whose garden backs directly onto Jack's 
garden, went round to complain and was very rudely treated by the owner. His 
response to complaints about the noise was 'so what?'. 
 
 
OVERALL: 
Although we welcome a craft beer shop in the neighbourhood, we strongly object to 
their use of the back garden as a beer garden/extension of restaurant due to the high 
level of noise and disturbance. 
 
The owner has shown himself to not care about his neighbours.  
 
His repeated and continuing flouting of lock-down guidelines is highly antisocial. 
 
There are many other places to eat and drink in the area, all of whom make a 
positive contribution to the neighbourhood.  
 
We therefore object to Callow Ruscoe's license overall.  
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: bruce webster  
Sent: 16 June 2020 16:17 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Cllr Uberoi Matt: H&F <Matt.Uberoi@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Ref: 2020/00478/LAPRR: Jack's Bar again... 
 
Hi there 
 
Just to give a little update on the ongoing saga… 
 

Page 82

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Matt.Uberoi@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 9 of 57 
 

I didn't witness this personally, but apparently the owner of Jack’s has been ranting 
at the owners and customers of the BonBon cafe on the other side of the 
Wandsworth Bridge Road. 
 
There has been chat on our local WhatsApp group: apparently the owner was angry 
that BonBon have expanded and are selling wine etc. Jack’s owner visited with a 
large dog and the police had to be called to calm the situation down… 
 
Kind regards 
 
Bruce 
 
Bruce Webster 
Clancarty Road 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 83



Page 10 of 57 
 

David Jessel 
 
  
From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 25 June 2020 11:49 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/00478/LAPRR 
  

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is 
provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 11:48 AM on 25 Jun 2020 from Mr David Jessel. 

Application Summary 

Address: 
Basement And Ground Floors 152 Wandsworth Bridge 
Road London SW6 2UH  

Proposal: Premises Licence Review  

Case Officer: Lisa White  

Click for further information 

  

Customer Details 

Name: Mr David Jessel 

Email:  

Address: Beltran Road London 

  

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 11:48 AM on 25 Jun 2020 My ground floor flat is 
directly behind Jack's. The noise caused in the rear 
garden of Jack's is completely intolerable. It is 
unacceptable for a quiet residential area to be 
disturbed by this sort of business. The sleep 
deprivation for neighbours, especially those with 
young families, should in my opinion supersede any 
consideration for a license to be granted or extended 
at these premises. Please give us back our quiet lives! 

 
 

  

Page 84

mailto:noreply@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:noreply@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QBE7L4BI19100


Page 11 of 57 
 

Stephen Brooks 
 
 
From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 23 June 2020 22:38 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/00478/LAPRR 
 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is 
provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 10:38 PM on 23 Jun 2020 from Mr Stephen Brooks. 

Application Summary 

Address: 
Basement And Ground Floors 152 Wandsworth Bridge 
Road London SW6 2UH  

Proposal: Premises Licence Review  

Case Officer: Lisa White  

Click for further information 

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr Stephen Brooks 

Email:  

Address: Wandsworth Bridge Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 10:38 PM on 23 Jun 2020 Jack's Bar is located in a 
residential area with many flats/houses in the 
immediate vicinity liable to be disrupted by a premises 
with license to serve alcohol, particularly if not 
supervised responsibly. 
 
The bar has remained open serving alcohol 
throughout the COVID-19 lockdown period. I have 
witnessed the bar being visited by the police on one 
occasion during this time, and have had to tolerate 
excessive noise and shouting on several days when 
working from home.  
 
It is my opinion that failing to act in accordance with 

Page 85

mailto:noreply@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:noreply@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QBE7L4BI19100


Page 12 of 57 
 

government advice in this period demonstrates an 
irresponsible attitude to managing a premises with 
license to serve alcohol, particularly in a built up 
residential location. I do not believe the license should 
be granted. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 86



Page 13 of 57 
 

Guido Rizzato  

 

From: guido libero   
Sent: 16 June 2020 15:39 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Ref 2020/00478/LAPRR 

  

Good afternoon 

I am writing with reference to the licence review for Jack’s in Wandsworth Bridge 
Road. 

I am objecting to this because they have been disturbing everybody around here with 
noise coming from their rear garden used as a beer garden. 

We have young children and Jack’s is the only bar in our residential neighborhood 
causing all of us some stress  

Many thanks 

  

Guido Rizzato 

Clancarty Road 

  

  

 
  

Page 87

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 14 of 57 
 

Kathrin Wildeshaus 
 
 
From:  
Sent: 19 June 2020 10:17 
To: Overton Adrian: H&F <Adrian.Overton@lbhf.gov.uk>; Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F 
<Cristina.Perez-Trillo@lbhf.gov.uk>; White Lisa: H&F <Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Ref : 2020/00478/LAPRR 
 
To the Licensing Policy & Enforcement Manager, 
 
I am writing in regards to the licensing review for the Jack’s Bar at 152 Wandsworth 
Bridge Road, Fulham. 
 
I have been living at  Wandsworth Bridge Road for the past 3 years, and have never 
had to deal with the level of disturbance like in the last months by Jack’s Bar. 
Not only has the owner breached all Lockdown regulations multiple times, but the 
gatherings on the pavements are so large now, that it is impossible to pass in save 
distance. 
Equally as a single female it is extremely intimidating to have drunken (mainly) male 
individuals in front of my door everyday by pretty much midday. 
When I go for my daily run, I now had to change my route as a) it’s impossible to 
pass the crowed on the pavement but b) I have also received sexual and 
inappropriate comments from the guests at Jack’s. 
As I am working from home, I am disturbed by the noise everyday. Making it 
impossible to keep my front window open. In addition the noise is unacceptable for 
making business vital conference calls. 
If it is not the noise which is actually business harming for myself, if I open my 
window, the constant cigarette smoke blown in into my flat is unacceptable. 
 
Furthermore, as the crowed outside is growing, Jack’s guests are now congregating 
on the terrace of Arthur’s Restaurant which is still closed as it’s following the 
Governments Lockdown regulations. So now drinking continues on someone else 
premises. 
 
Jack’s originally opened as a coffee shop, never would I have thought that I now 
need to fear sexual inappropriate comments when leaving my house,  excess noise 
and cigarettes smoke in my flat caused by none- socially distance crowds of drunk 
men. 
 
Not once have been any lockdown rules been adhered to. 
 
The license should not be renewed and a closure of the bar should be considered 
 
For any questions to my comments above please do feel free to get in touch. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Kathrin Wildeshaus  

Page 88

mailto:Adrian.Overton@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Cristina.Perez-Trillo@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 15 of 57 
 

Marece Buels  
 
 
From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 15 June 2020 11:33 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/00478/LAPRR 
 

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is 
provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 11:33 AM on 15 Jun 2020 from Mrs Marece Buels . 

Application Summary 

Address: 
Basement And Ground Floors 152 Wandsworth Bridge 
Road London SW6 2UH  

Proposal: Premises Licence Review  

Case Officer: Lisa White  

Click for further information 

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Marece Buels  

Email:  

Address: Clancarty Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 11:33 AM on 15 Jun 2020 We have noticed over the 
pass few months of lock down that Jacks bar on 
Wandsworth bridge Road Has become very noise 
even thought we are a few houses along ! Using there 
garden, we have lived here for 18 years and never 
experience this before !! 

 
 
  

Page 89

mailto:noreply@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:noreply@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QBE7L4BI19100


Page 16 of 57 
 

Sheila Farrell and Michael Furth 
 
  
From: Sheila Farrell  
Sent: 06 June 2020 12:14 
To: White Lisa: H&F <Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Cllr Uberoi Matt: H&F <Matt.Uberoi@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: 2020/00478/LAPRR | Premises Licence Review  
  
Dear Miss White,  

We are writing to strongly object to a licence granted to Callow and Ruscoe, now 
known as Jack’s, at 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road.   The original licence was 
granted to Callow and Ruscoe, which was then a short-lived craft beer shop selling 
beers for take away in bottles and cans. Prior to that, the site was operating as a 
sofa store.  It appears that the owner of Jack’s purchased the business and is 
reinventing it as a beer garden that will also sell food, cocktails and cigars. 

Our house is located at Clancarty Road which shares a garden wall with the 
establishment, and we cannot express how distressed we are over the prospect of 
the continued noise and nuisance.  We have lived here for 10 years and strongly 
encourage any members of the licensing committee to visit our house to understand 
the proximity.  Literally, any drunken patron could climb over our wall.  

Jack’s opened its beer garden in May despite the Covid restrictions and the noise 
was absolutely unbearable.  It was as though we lived in a pub.  We could hear it 
indoors with the doors closed and the television on, and it was difficult not to open 
the windows during the warm weather. 

The noise would grow increasingly loud throughout the afternoon and into the 
evening as the drinkers became more raucous.  Our three children were home-
schooling in the afternoons and could not concentrate – instead they repeated 
drunken stories that the patrons were telling.  Much of the language was 
inappropriate. 

In addition to coming over the wall into our garden and ground floor, the noise 
bounced off all the buildings surrounding the garden and could be heard clearly in 
the bedrooms on the upper floors of our house.  We know the sound travelled down 
along the gardens of several houses on both Clancarty Road and Beltran Road as 
well as upwards to the flats on Wandsworth Bridge Road because many other 
neighbours have also expressed their concern to us. 

Throughout the lockdown, the police visited on numerous occasions.  The owners 
and patrons did not leave quietly and often reconvened after the officers had 
left.  After the rear garden was finally closed, Jack’s began selling to patrons out 
front and the police were forced to return. 

The noise and anti-social behaviour clearly indicate that it is inappropriate for the 
establishment to have a licence, but is Jack’s even permitted to use their garden for 

Page 90

mailto:Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Matt.Uberoi@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 17 of 57 
 

any kind of commercial purposes?  We would have thought that opening an outdoor 
venue in a residential area would require some kind of permission? 

Finally, it was our understanding that an A4 letter would be posted to alert residents 
of this review and the opportunity for them to comment.   As of this time (Saturday, 
June 6th) there is currently no such letter on or near the site.  We are certain that 
many other residents, particularly those in the flats above and behind them, would 
like to be notified.  That said, we were also unable to submit our comments through 
the system ("Your comments could not be submitted due to an error in the system”) 
so this should be fixed to allow others who may not have your email address to also 
comment. 

  
Kind regards, 
Sheila Farrell and Michael Furth 
  
*LINK WITH VIDEO EVIDENCE SUBMITTED 
 
 

From: Michael Furth  
Sent: 20 July 2020 07:30 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Cllr Mark Loveday (REDIRECT) <thebrief@aol.com>; Environmental Protection: 
H&F <noise@lbhf.gov.uk>; Montague Mohammed: H&F 
<Mohammed.Montague@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: 152 WBR (Jack's) 
 
 
We wanted to provide some further input to attach to our representation prior to the 
licensing review. 
 
We have added videos and photos from the past week demonstrating that: 

1. The License Holder does not make any attempts to control the loud and 
drunken patrons.  Patrons who drink throughout the day end up shouting and 
swearing throughout the evening.  Please see the following videos in the 
’Noise’ folder:   

o 13 July 6.49pm loud drunken shouting 
o 13 July 6.56pm swearing 
o 13 July 8pm noise and swearing 
o 13 July 9pm noise 
o 17 July 7.06pm noise 

2. The beer garden is surrounded by residential buildings and the sound is 
amplified.  The loud voices are constant (even if there are only 5-6 patrons) 
and make it difficult to open any windows.  In our case, we are south-facing 
and need to open windows in warm weather.  For us, it is as though the 
drinkers are in our garden, and our neighbours can hear the noise (and 
swearing) far down Clancarty Road.  When my wife mentioned this to the 

Page 91

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:thebrief@aol.com
mailto:noise@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Mohammed.Montague@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 18 of 57 
 

License Holder during the lockdown period, he replied, “So what?”  See 
following video in ‘Impacted neighbours’ folder:  

o Impacted residences 
3. The License Holder often keeps Jack’s open past serving time and patrons 

are often outside until 10 pm.  Please see the following pictures in ‘Drinking 
after 9pm’ folder: 

o 9.50pm July 16 
o 10.04pm July 18 

 
Jack's violated Covid restrictions again and again throughout the lockdown, wasted 
precious police time, and yet continue as if nothing has happened.  We know the 
Council is trying to support local businesses, as do we, but we find it appalling that 
while other businesses abided by the law and guidelines, Jack’s doesn’t seem to 
care whatsoever and continues to operate with impunity.  
 
 
Kind regards, 
Michael Furth & Sheila Farrell 
 
*ADDITIONAL LINK WITH VIDEO EVIDENCE SUBMITTED 
  

Page 92



Page 19 of 57 
 

Keith Crockett 
 
 
From: Keith Crockett  
Sent: 29 June 2020 08:19 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Jacks 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road 
  
Ref:  2020/00478/LAPRR 
  
This is an email to request that Jacks restaurant on 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road 
be denied it’s liquor license which I understand is currently up for review.  I am living 
at Clancarty Road around the corner and have been a resident of this area for over 
10 years.  Jacks which has recently opened has been noisy and visibly contravening 
social distancing laws by allowing loeple to use their garden and interact during the 
lockdown.  They have also been very noisy and we understand they are planning to 
screen live football games and we are very concerned that, given their actions to 
date, that they will be very noisy and perhaps disregard normal noise 
restrictions/levels. 
  
Keith Crockett 
Clancarty Road 
London SW6 3BB 
  
  
  

Page 93

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 20 of 57 
 

Tania Butler  
 
 
From: Tania Butler  
Sent: 28 June 2020 15:06 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Reference 2020/00478/LAPRR 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
Jacks Bar/Cafe - Wandsworth Bridge Road 
 
I wish to join fellow residents in Clancarty and Beltran Roads (and no doubt 
elsewhere) who have objected to behaviour at this comparatively new premises in 
Wandsworth Bridge Road known as Jacks Bar. 
 
I understand they have an alcohol licence for all-day sales, which seems to continue 
late into the night, attracting large and noisy gatherings which block the pavement 
and cause passers-by to have to walk in the road.   I have also heard on good 
authority that the proprietor has been rude and threatening to other traders in the 
Road as well as to local residents. 
 
This behaviour is unacceptable at all times, but especially at this time when we are 
all trying to practice social distancing and controlling the numbers of people 
gathering together. 
 
Kindly add my name to those residents who have lodged their objections to the 
granting and continuing use of an alcohol licence, as well as our local Councillors 
who have joined the protest. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Tania Butler - Beltran Road, SW6 3AL 
 
 
 
  

Page 94

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 21 of 57 
 

Nick Fox  

 

From: Nick  
Sent: 28 June 2020 17:40 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: 2020/00478/LAPRR 

In addition there is a motor bike that is parked on the pavement constantly during 
trading hours causing a permanent obstruction, photo attached. 
 

 

 
Regards 
 
Nick Fox 
Beltran Road 

 
 

 

Page 95

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 22 of 57 
 

On 28 Jun 2020, at 11:02, Nick wrote: 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
I am writing as regards the liquor licence for Jack’s at 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road. 
  
As a local resident living nearby I need to object strongly to the granting of a licence 
to this establishment for the following reasons. 
  
1. Particularly at the moment, but no doubt for the future, this shop is attracting large 
groups of unregulated customers late into the night. In addition to the noise and 
obstruction, there is a menacing atmosphere generated by the regulars who meet 
there. Social Distancing guidelines are completely disregarded as well, leading to 
other more dangerous consequences as per my point 2. 
  
2. I have seen many pedestrians, some of pensionable age and also mother and 
children groups, having to walk in the road to avoid the drinking groups that form. In 
addition to the rather unpleasant nature, this is also highly dangerous.  
  
3. As a result, this small but busy section of WBR is becoming a no-go area for 
many. It is common knowledge in the local community that the owner has previously 
been intimidating the owner of another local coffee shop, as well as having been 
abusive to local residents, which only adds to the threatening atmosphere. 
  
4. Finally it should be noted that the inside of the shop is often strewn with rubbish 
and the food is keep in cooler cabinets that I notice are often let open overnight. The 
shop gives off an insanitary air which is another hazard on top of the afore 
mentioned issues. 
  
As a family we make an effort to support local businesses on WBR, and in principle a 
coffee and beer shop is something we would heartily support. However, the owner is 
totally out of control and it is only a matter of time before there is a seriously 
compromised safety issue arising from this out of control establishment. 
  
Nick Fox 
Beltran Road 
SW6 3AL 
  

 
  

Page 96



Page 23 of 57 
 

Lucy Etre  

  

From: Lucy Etre   
Sent: 27 June 2020 09:44 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application Ref: 2020/00478/LAPRR 

To whom it may concern at Hammersmith & Fulham Council Licensing Team:  
  
I am writing to express my opposition to the license provision to Jack’s at 152 
Wandsworth Bridge Road (Application Ref: 2020/00478/LAPRR). The grounds for 
my objection to this premises' license are based on concerns over public safety, and 
public nuisance, particularly noise disturbance caused by Jack's.  
  
I am a tenant of  Beltran Road and my back garden directly abuts the Jack’s back 
garden which Jack’s owner put to use a beer garden while the whole UK was 
adhering to lockdown measures. Over the course of the month of May, we witnessed 
groups of 10-15 patrons (at times including children) gathering in the beer garden, 
during a time when this was strictly prohibited due to COVID-19.  
  
The use of Jack’s back garden as an eating/drinking area for patrons caused 
extreme noise nuisance from early afternoon to evening. As the garden is centrally 
located amongst three converging streets (Wandsworth Bridge Road, Beltran Road, 
and Clancarty Road), many neighbors are impacted by the volume of the patrons, 
the music they play, and the cigarettes they smoke. All of the neighboring gardens 
are private residential spaces - this is not the place for a public beer garden - as the 
noise resonates far, disturbing those with gardens, but also the dozens of flats that 
overlook Jack’s.  
  
It has caused distress and unrest amongst our once quiet neighborhood. This led to 
many neighbors, including myself, to reach out to the Council to file a complaint on 
the grounds of public disturbance and safety concerns, which was responded to on 
numerous occasions. However, the Jack’s owner continued to allow the use of the 
beer garden until police intervention in late May, leaving helpless neighbors 
frustrated with the ever-growing crowds and noise levels until then.  
  
Even still, since the beer garden has been shut down by the police, Jack’s has now 
encouraged patrons to take to the front of the premise at Wandsworth Bridge Road, 
where we have witnessed groups of up to 20 gather and drink beer not only in front 
of their storefront, but also occupying the front patios of other businesses. One 
business (Euro Floors London) has had to put a sign to request that patrons not 
occupy their patio, but to no avail, patrons still gather there. Jack’s has repeatedly 
shown a blatant disregard for the law by refusing to adhere to the guidelines of the 
government and Council, despite police involvement. This has put the patrons and 
community at risk, at a time when so many are so strictly following rules for the 
benefit of the greater good and has posed a nuisance to neighboring businesses and 
residents.  
  

Page 97

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
https://www.google.com/maps/search/152+Wandsworth+Bridge+Road?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/152+Wandsworth+Bridge+Road?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/2+Beltran+Road?entry=gmail&source=g


Page 24 of 57 
 

For the reasons described above, namely the persistent noise nuisance caused by 
Jack’s, I implore the Council to reject this premises’ license. I can only foresee 
perpetual noise disturbances impacting and disturbing dozens of residents and 
causing an ongoing battle between Jack’s and the neighborhood.  
  
Sincerely,  
Lucy Etre 
Beltran Road, Fulham 

  

  

 
  

Page 98

https://www.google.com/maps/search/2+Beltran+Road,+Fulham?entry=gmail&source=g


Page 25 of 57 
 

Matthew Etre   

  

From: Matthew Etre   
Sent: 27 June 2020 10:24 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: 2020/00478/LAPRR License objection 

  

Application Reference: 2020/00478/LAPRR 

To whom it may concern, 

I am writing to register my objection to the renewal of a premises licence for Jacks 
located at 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, London, SW6 2UH. The basis for this 
opposition is on the grounds of public safety and public nuisance. 

I live at Beltran Road and my back garden abuts Jack's back garden. Jack's has 
been using their garden as a beer garden during the day and late into the evenings 
(past 9pm). They are also serving patrons on the public space in front of their shop 
on Wandsworth bridge road. The use of these spaces has caused a public nuisance 
to surrounding neighbors & businesses. Specifically the noise of patrons, loud music 
and cigarette smoke from the premises.  

When their garden was shut down due to COVID-19 violations then they continued 
to serve patrons in front of their shop. Patrons have gathered in front of the shop but 
have also started obstructing other businesses and entrances to residences (see 
attachment "wandsworth-bridge-distruption.jpg"). 

Based on these concerns I urge the council to reject the renewal of Jack's premises 
license. 

Thank you, 

Matthew Etre 

Beltran Road 

  

Page 99

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 26 of 57 
 

 

 

Page 100



Page 27 of 57 
 

 

 

  

Page 101



Page 28 of 57 
 

Robyn Innes 
  
 
From: Robyn Innes  
Sent: 27 June 2020 19:59 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Ref: 2020/00478/LAPRR - Jack's, Wandsworth Bridge Rd 
  
Dear Mark, 
  
I would like to object to a liquor licence being given to Jack’s on Wandsworth bridge 
Rd.  I don’t think that the owner will be a responsible licencee, he opened a beer 
garden illegally during lockdown, is now serving alcohol on Wandsworth bridge Rd, 
has harassed another local restaurant owner (Bon Bon) and yesterday verbally 
abused another neighbour. 
  
I think that awarding this person a licence would cause an annoyance to local 
residents - he has clearly demonstrated a total disregard for those living above and 
near to his premises, and I don’t consider him to be a responsible person to uphold 
the rules around a liquor licence. 
 
With best wishes, 
  
Robyn Innes. 
  
  
 
From: Robyn Innes  
Sent: 02 July 2020 14:31 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: White Lisa: H&F <Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Ref: 2020/00478/LAPRR - Jack's, Wandsworth Bridge Rd 
 
Dear Maria, 
 
Apologies.  My answers are listed below, in black. 
 
With thanks, 
 
Robyn. 
 
 
  
From: Dimitriou Maria: H&F 
Sent: 30 June 2020 11:52 
To:  
Cc: White Lisa: H&F <Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Ref: 2020/00478/LAPRR - Jack's, Wandsworth Bridge Rd 
  
Dear Mr Innes, 

Page 102

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 29 of 57 
 

 
Thank you for your email expressing your concerns. 
 
For the purpose of clarity, can you please confirm that you are not opposing the 
Review but you are supporting the Licensing Authority application to review the 
premises licence? 
I AM SUPPORTING THE LA APPLICATION TO REVIEW THE PREMISES 
LICENCE 
 
Further to this, could you please send us more information and explain further the 
impact of their premises in relation to the licensing objectives. Please note that your 
representation must relate to the following licensing objectives: 
 
1. Prevention of crime and disorder 
PREMISES WERE OPEN DURING THE INITIAL COVID LOCKDOWN, 
SELLING/DRINKING ALCOHOL IN THEIR REAR GARDEN. GROUPS OF DRUNK 
PEOPLE ON PUBLIC PAVEMENT - RUDE AND AGGRESSIVE AT TIMES. NOW 
SCHOOLS ARE OPEN, MANY CHILDREN WALK UP AND DOWN Wandsworth 
bridge Rd - SOME OF THESE GROUPS WON’T MOVE OUT OF THE WAY OF 
PARENTS WITH SMALL CHILDREN AND PRAMS 
  
2. Public Safety 
BLOCKING THE PAVEMENT, PUBLIC DRUNKENNESS DURING DAY TIME, 
CHILDREN HAVING TO SQUEEZE THROUGH GROUPS OF DRINKING MEN 
 
3. Prevention of public nuisance 
SEE POINTS ABOVE 
  
 
Also, kindly provide your full address.  This is required so that in accordance with the 
Licensing Act 2003 we can ensure that the representations are not vexatious or 
frivolous. 
Studdridge St, LONDON SW6 3SL 
 
Please be aware that the closing date is 02/07/2020. 
  
Should you have any queries I can be contacted using the information provided 
below. 
  
Kind regards, 
 
Maria Dimitriou 
Licensing Compliance Assistant 
Licensing Team 
The Environment Department 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Direct Line: 020 8753 1452 
Work Mobile: 07766 998 705 
Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk 
www.lbhf.gov.uk  

Page 103

mailto:Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk
http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/


Page 30 of 57 
 

Sven Oliestelder  

  

From: Sven Oliestelder   
Sent: 29 June 2020 14:51 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: 2020/00478/LAPR (Jack's licence review) 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I am writing to make my representations in respect of subject reference 
2020/00478/APR (Jack's, basement and ground floor, 152 Wandsworth Bridge 
Rd) and the shopkeeper's repeated and flagrant breaches of its licence. 

I have owned and been living at Wandsworth Bridge Rd since September 2011 and 
have had 2 others businesses/business owners in the shop below my flat. Never 
have I had any issues with any of them, on the contrary, but this individual has 
turned the atmosphere in our neighbourhood completely upside down. I now feel 
scared to leave my flat, to be either confronted by the aggressive bullying 
shopkeeper or any of the drinkers outside my door. This is an untenable situation. 

There are multiple examples of the individual's absolute disregard for the law, any 
licensing regulations or other people/neighbours, which I set out here below. I could 
write you an essay about our experiences with this individual but I will limit it to the 
below bullet points, which are clear indications/examples of the total lack of 
prevention of disorder, public safety and public nuisance caused by this 
establishment and its shopkeeper. 

1) Public safety and nuisance : Various police visits for noise and nuisance 
complaints, without the shopkeeper acting upon it. His patrons/clients flooded back 
in and he did nothing to regulate or stop them. It's clear acting with disdain/disregard 
for the public safety, regulations and the police (proof in the police reports and folder 
attached); 

2) Public safety, nuisance and prevention of crime and disorder: Reported violations 
of Covid regulations. Drinkers, drinking, drunk and loud without social distancing in 
Jack's garden throughout May (videos and photos in evidence). The use of the back 
yard as a beer garden and continuing to serve alcohol for consumption by customers 
gathering outside 150 & 148 during and after lockdown, are both clear offences 
under lockdown regulations. 

3) Nuisance and disorder : One morning, I woke up with a ladder against my back 
window. Without any regard for my safety, my interest, that of my lodger, the fact that 
I own the flat, and without prior warning or permission (me being the owner) , he 
installed a satellite dish on my roof. When I said I objected, he turned aggressive and 
threatened to come upstairs whilst calling me an idiot. He then lied to the Sky 
technician that he had consent from the freeholder (which was incorrect and 

Page 104

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 31 of 57 
 

irrelevant, he needs permission from the owner), so the poor Sky technician got 
bullied into putting the dish up. I should have called the police but did not really know 
what to do. Still don't know what to do. (proof in folder, video); 

This person is extremely menacing and I'm fearful for my wellbeing. It is paralysing 
and I might have to consider selling my flat if the council is not taking action to 
protect myself and the neighbourhood in which we have previously all lived very 
peacefully.  

4) Public disorder and public safety: He did show live football prior to this, 
"unlicensed", which was reported, and which gives you yet another example of 
complete disregard for any licensing laws and the "I do whatever I want" attitude of 
this dangerous individual (proof in folder, video); 

5) Public safety, disorder, nuisance :The last and most recent matter is the breaking 
down of a boundary wall in the shop's backgarden, without any planning consent or 
approval from the freeholder. Again, another example of the complete disregard for 
neighbours, people, laws and regulations. (proof in folder, photos);  

6) Public safety: Without a licence to provide cooked food, the owner has installed a 
hob, microwave and electric hot plate in the kitchen, which could potentially be a fire 
hazard to myself, my property and the public. It is yet another clear violation and 
proof of the shopkeeper's attitude towards regulations, licensing requirements, the 
law in general.  

7) The protection of children from harm: Foul and disturbing language can be heard 
throughout the back garden area, affecting not only myself and my young nephew 
but also the children of other neighbours. This is harmful for children. We have to 
close our windows and stay indoors all due to the actions of 1 individual and his 
clients??? He is not doing anything to prevent this harm from happening.  

The above examples/events clearly demonstrate that on multiple occasions this 
person has shown to be a real danger to our society and our neighbourhood, not 
only because of his menacing, aggressive, irresponsible behaviour, but more so 
because there is a clear and obvious disregard for any applicable laws and 
regulations nor any efforts to prevent any disorder or nuisance being caused by 
himself and his patrons.  

It is so incredibly evident that this individual should not be allowed to manager or 
own an alcohol licensed business, because he is really a 'loose cannon' and it is only 
a matter of time before things will get even worse and people will get physically hurt, 
if this alcohol licence (and/or for this individual to run any business in the borough for 
that matter), is not immediately revoked. The public safety and that of individuals is 
at stake here because there is no doubt that this individual will continue to do 
whatever he wants to do and will keep making a mockery of applicable rules and 
regulations that are meant to protect us and our society, unless H&F Council stops 
him with immediate effect. 

Page 105



Page 32 of 57 
 

Please don't let this become a situation where worse needs to happen and people 
get physically hurt before action is taken by the Council. Prevent this from happening 
please. Protect our Borough and its people. 

  

PS: I am sending you a seperate folder with the mentioned videos and photos, which 
will give you a crystal clear visual image of the gravemess of this situation and the 
character of this individual.  

  

Thank you, 

Sven Oliestelder 

*LINK TO VIDEO EVIDENCE AND PHOTOS SUBMITTED 

 

 
 
  

Page 106



Page 33 of 57 
 

Toby Webster  
 
  
From: Toby Webster  
Sent: 29 June 2020 19:47 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: 2020/00478/LAPRR Jack's Bar licensing review 
 
Hi, 
  
I’d like to comment on the above licensing review please. 
  
I’m a doctor living on Clancarty Road. I’ve cycled home from St George’s hospital 
throughout lockdown, passing Jack’s Bar. Very frequently and consistently 
throughout lockdown they have hosted large and densely packed groups of drinkers 
in their back garden (now seems to have stopped), and both immediately outside 
their shopfront and on provided chairs outside neighbouring shops, in obvious 
disregard, despite frequent complaints from neighbours, of lockdown measures. This 
has been throughout daytimes as well as evenings. The patrons are loud and litter, 
and I have personally witnessed the owner being very strongly verbally abusive to 
several neighbours (who remained civil) on multiple occasions when they 
complained to them. Some of these now feel quite shaken. I’m not aware of any 
threats being made but some people are thinking twice about speaking up as a result 
of his manner. 
  
It’s been very discouraging for me personally to have spent months in a covid ward, 
around a lot of death, and then cycle past such careless behaviour, which I like most 
people have myself been avoiding. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Toby Webster 
  

Page 107

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 34 of 57 
 

David Woodman 
  
 
  
From: noreply@lbhf.gov.uk <noreply@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 30 June 2020 13:15 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 2020/00478/LAPRR 
  

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is 
provided below. 

Comments were submitted at 1:15 PM on 30 Jun 2020 from Mr David Woodman. 

Application Summary 

Address: 
Basement And Ground Floors 152 Wandsworth Bridge 
Road London SW6 2UH 

Proposal: Premises Licence Review 

Case Officer: Lisa White 

Click for further information 

  

Customer Details 

Name: Mr David Woodman 

Email:  

Address: Beltran Road London 

  

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 1:15 PM on 30 Jun 2020 I strongly object to any 
extension of licensing for Jack'. The existing licence 
situation is being abused with obstructive, noise and 
rude behaviour. A dozen or more people sitting in the 
street drinking like homeless people and blocking the 
pavement is not a good promotion for local residents 
or other businesses. 

 

 

  

Page 108

mailto:noreply@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:noreply@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=QBE7L4BI19100


Page 35 of 57 
 

Glenn Murphy 
 
 
From: Glenn Murphy   
Sent: 30 June 2020 22:18 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>; White Lisa: H&F 
<Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Support for Review of Licence Application 2020/00478/LAPRR 
 
To Whom it May Concern 
 
I am writing to support the revocation of licence application 2020/00478/LAPRR 
(Jack's, basement and ground floor, 152 Wandsworth Bridge Rd) due to flagrant and 
repeated breaches of the following licensing objectives: 
 
- The prevention of crime and disorder 
- Public safety 
- The prevention of public nuisance 
 
I am a tenant of the      , and it is of great concern to myself and my housemates how 
little regard the new proprietor Vincenzo seems to have for the conditions of his 
licence, the neighbours who live around his property, and the general public at large. 
 
Since the beginning of lockdown in late March, Jack's has been operating almost like 
an illegal speakeasy. When premises were told to close down due to the public 
health threat of a global pandemic, Jack's instead continued to serve food and drink 
and allowed them to be consumed on premises, to begin with hidden in the back 
garden area. There was no regard for social distancing, no regard for any disruption 
caused to our household (both our kitchen window and my bedroom window 
overlook the garden) or the surrounding households' backyards. During this time 
there was the serving of alcohol, frequent loud noise, swearing, and cigarette smoke 
wafting into our house, oftentimes from as early as 9am through until 11pm or later. 
As I mentioned, my bedroom window looks out upon the back garden, and with the 
weather as hot as it has been, I have often had to open the window to cool my 
bedroom down, resulting in my room smelling of cigarette smoke, which is both 
disgusting and a grave danger to my health. Both licensing officers and the police 
visited on repeated occasions (in some instances even on consecutive days), and 
whilst the proprietor always made a song and dance of doing the right thing (and 
constantly pleading his innocence) the moment that officers left the scene the issues 
would all flare up again. The proprietor is also currently in the process of renovating 
the back area with a view to use it as an outdoor eating/drinking area, which will no 
doubt result in a return of the horrible disruption and nuisance. 
 
Since the back garden has ceased to be used as a service area, Jack's has 
continued to serve food and drinks to customers and allowed them to consume them 
in front of the premises, in direct violation of the government's order that bars, 
restaurants and pubs only operate as takeaway. Whilst the proprietor says that he is 
serving drinks in plastic cups so they can be taken away, he and his staff make no 
effort to move customers on once they have purchased a drink (oftentimes standing 
outside and drinking with them), and they have even provided deck chairs and 

Page 109

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 36 of 57 
 

umbrellas as a makeshift seating area. This area is actually in front of two 
neighbouring shopfronts, meaning that people are constantly blocking up the front of 
two neighbouring businesses. The proprietor has also marked out his standing area 
with white tape, and this area totally encompasses our front door and path to the 
public highway. This means that most evenings there are people drinking and 
smoking directly outside our front door, sometimes even leaning on it while they do 
so. There is no effort made by staff or the proprietor to keep the public highway 
clear, and I have seen numerous occasions where pedestrians have had to move 
out onto busy Wandsworth Bridge Road just to get around groups of drinkers, putting 
themselves at risk of injury in order to just walk down the street. There is constant 
nuisance from yelling and swearing by patrons on the footpath outside the premises, 
which was only increased when the proprietor set up a TV on an outside table to 
stream the football. Whilst it initially was apparent that this was an illegal stream, the 
proprietor has stated that he has now purchased a broadcaster licence to allow him 
to show the football which means that this aggressive, loutish behaviour will only 
intensify and cause greater disruption and danger to the community. 
 
In addition to the nuisance and intrusion caused by these issues, there is frequent 
nuisance and disruption caused by loud music and vibration in direct violation of 
condition 18 on the premises licence. I have been awoken numerous times (often 
before 9am) by loud music pounding through the floor of my bedroom which is above 
the indoor area of the premises. I have previously lived above both shops and pubs, 
so I am more than familiar with noise permeating through into my house, but this is 
an extremely invasive case that has continued despite bringing the issue to the 
proprietor's attention. When the interior of the premises was renovated the walls and 
ceiling were stripped back, and clearly no effort was made to soundproof them 
despite requests from our household. In fact, the proprietor's response to our request 
was to tell us the soundproofing was actually our problem so we should pull our 
flooring up and place an underlay beneath, showing a complete lack of regard for the 
prevention of public nuisance. 
 
As well as disturbance from frequent loud noise in the morning, I have often been 
kept awake with loud music playing on most nights long past the opening hours of 
the premises as stated on the licence (11:30am-9:00pm). This music can frequently 
be heard over the sound of our television, so when there is no other sound in our flat 
it is incredibly disruptive. On one occasion, I went downstairs at 12:20am as the 
proprietor was still hammering loudly and keeping me awake. Instead of immediately 
stopping, he told me he would be finished within 10 minutes, and then proceeded to 
continue until 12:45am. This is consistent with his behaviour and attitude, which is to 
either say he will do his best to make things right and then make no effort, or to be 
outright aggressive and hostile towards any complaints, oftentimes swearing at and 
threatening anyone who dares to voice a concern about what he is doing. After 
conversing with him, he has repeatedly made statements that show he is either 
careless and has no idea about the conditions of his licence, or just clearly has no 
regard for following them (when told that he shouldn't be playing music or serving 
beer at 10:30pm, his response was that he could as his licence is until 11pm. As 
stated previously, the opening hours on the licence are 11:30am-9pm). Of great 
concern to me is that the proprietor has applied for a new licence 
(2020/00496/LAPR) which is possibly a way in which to avoid the complaints and 
reports associated with the current licence. 

Page 110



Page 37 of 57 
 

 
As someone who works in the hospitality trade, I find it astounding how little regard 
Vincenzo seems to have for both following the terms of his licence, for following the 
government's COVID-19 protocols, and his complete disregard for those people 
living and working around his premises. He has shown consistently that he refuses 
to abide by requests made of him by both licensing officers and the police (despite 
what he may say to officers when they are on the premises questioning him), and I 
fear that if the conditions of his licence are changed instead of the licence being 
revoked that he will continue to just do as he wishes in blatant disobedience of the 
licence (to be completely honest, I fear he may just do as he wishes if the licence is 
revoked as well, such is the character of the man). The constant nuisance and 
disruption makes it extremely difficult to rest and relax in my own home, and I worry 
that anything short of a complete revocation of the premises licence will cause 
myself, my housemates, and our neighbours further grief and anguish. 
 
Please do not hesitate to get in touch if you require anything further. 
 
Kind regards, 
Glenn Murphy 
  

Page 111



Page 38 of 57 
 

Christina Walmsley 
 
 
From: Christina Walmsley  
Sent: 01 July 2020 14:34 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: 2020/00478/LAPRR 
 
Dear Sir, 
  
I live in Beltran Road not far from Jacks Bar on Wandsworth Bridge Road.  I am in 
my 70s, now on my own , moved here nearly 30 yrs ago and know the area well..  I 
rarely go out in the evening now, but have seen utter chaos recently outside JACKs 
in the daytime, many drunken out of control men on the pavement drinks in their 
hands making it necessary for passers by to walk on the road, dangerous for families 
with young school children and the elderly.  Not impressed and worrying.  I have just 
returned       from shopping and noticed some men outside at the back of the shop 
with what looked like building goods or tables and chairs.   I may be mistaken.! 
 
I presume they have been granted a liquor license. 
 
Christina Walmsley 
Beltran Rd  SW6 3AL 
 
 
  

Page 112

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 39 of 57 
 

Marietta Seddon 
 
 
From: marietta seddon  
Sent: 01 July 2020 19:31 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: ref 2020/00478/LAPRR. 
 
 
Reference 2020/00478/LAPRR. 
 
    I object to a liquor licence being given to Jack’s on the Wandsworth Bridge Road. 
They have been serving alcohol there during lockdown. There was often a sizeable 
group of people gathered to the right outside Jack’s during lockdown without 
distancing. They have also offended local neighbours and businesses. We therefore 
think they should not have this licence. 
 
Thank you 
Kind regards 
M Seddon 
 

 

From: marietta seddon 
Sent: 02 July 2020 16:39 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: White Lisa: H&F <Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: ref 2020/00478/LAPRR. 
 
Dear Maria 
 
My address is    Perrymead Street, SW6 3SP 
 
Yes, I am supporting the application to review the premises licence. 
 
Prevention of crime and disorder - they were serving alcohol there during lockdown 
which was being drunk by people just to the right outside in a group, and also 
apparently at the back in a garden Public safety - during lockdown there were people 
gathered outside socialising which made it hard to walk past while maintaining social 
distance Prevention of Public nuisance - I have been told by a neighbour they have 
been rude to neighbours and local business owners 
 
Thank you 
  

Page 113

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 40 of 57 
 

Andrew Rinaldi 
 

From: Andrew Rinaldi   
Sent: 02 July 2020 11:58 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Object to Liquor Licence Application 2020/00478/LAPRR 

Good morning, 

I would like to object to the liquor licence application for Jack's on 152 Wandsworth 
Bridge Road on the grounds that this would negatively impact the local area.  Over 
the last few months there has been a good amount of beer drinking going on in what 
appears to be a "pop-up" drinking area out the front of their store with a random 
assortment of non-matching old chairs.  This is not additive to our neighbourhood. 

We support the business and wish it every success, but do object to this application. 

Regards, 

Andrew Rinaldi 

Wandsworth Bridge Road, SW6 2TA 

 

From: Andrew Rinaldi   
Sent: 02 July 2020 19:22 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Object to Liquor Licence Application 2020/00478/LAPRR 
 
HI Maria, 
 
Thank you for your email and sorry for any lack of clarity.  To be clear I am not 
opposing the Review but I am supporting the Licensing Authority application to 
review the premises licence, 
 
In terms of the reason for my concerns: 
1. Prevention of crime and disorder 
Evidence of drinking on public footpaths 
2. Public Safety 
Evidence of drinking on public footpaths and lack of compliance with Covid-19 social 
distancing requirements 
3. Prevention of public nuisance 
The set-up outside the store is an eyesore and it impedes pedestrian traffic. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Andrew Rinaldi 
  

Page 114

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 41 of 57 
 

Brian Keogh 

 

From:  
Sent: 02 July 2020 16:48 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>; White Lisa: H&F 
<Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk>; Cllr Uberoi Matt: H&F <Matt.Uberoi@lbhf.gov.uk>; Cllr 
Mark Loveday (REDIRECT) <thebrief@aol.com> 
Subject: Licence review Application Ref: 2020/00478/LAPRR 

To the Officers & Associates of LBHF Council 

 

I wish to make representation concerning the conduct of business and behaviour at 
the premises known as Jack's, 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, Fulham, SW6 2UH in 
relation to licence review  

Application Ref: 2020/00478/LAPRR 

I reside with my family at Clancarty Road, Fulham and have lived in this residence 
for almost 30 years.  

In the category of public nuisance, I, along with my family, were subjected to a very 
disruptive and intrusive degree of loud noise being generated by individuals 
occupying the back garden on the premises at 152 Wandsworth bridge over the 
second May bank holiday - from Wednesday May 20 through until the weekend. The 
occupants of the garden behaved as if it was a beer garden and indulged in loud 
shouting, repeated raucous laughter and most disturbingly, high pitched shrieking 
which was highly penetrative and, on several nights, extended well beyond the 
supposed closing time of the shop to the front of the premises. This unrestrained 
cacophony of noise was extremely disturbing and intrusive and certainly disturbed 
our own peaceful enjoyment of our residential premises and undoubtedly those of 
many others in the immediate area. Notably, this was not music but simply an 
unfettered and inconsiderate mix of loud human voices. The geographical structure 
of the suburban land block lying between Clancarty Road & Beltran Road means that 
noise generated in the west-facing back gardens of the high terraced Wandsworth 
Bridge Road properties reverberates rapidly along the narrow two rows of back 
gardens to the west, creating nuisance for residents of many properties along both 
streets. This is previously a quiet residential area with a mix of ages and particularly 
elderly residents, young families, students, young professional and NHS workers and 
it is extremely inconsiderate and unacceptable for the proprietor of the premises at 
152 Wandsworth Bridge Road to facilitate and foster activities in the back garden of 
that property that generate such intrusive sound nuisance to neighbouring properties 
and the community. In the event that any form of licence is continued after this 
review, a condition must be that the back garden is not re-opened for drinkers or 
diners in any form or context and that noise must be actively prevented by the 
proprietor so that the residents can reside in the affected suburban block free of this 
noise-based intrusion. The personal responsibility of the proprietor to prevent noise 

Page 115

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Matt.Uberoi@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:thebrief@aol.com


Page 42 of 57 
 

emanating from this back garden must be made absolutely clear to him as he has 
already shown his intention to ignore advice and direction. Indeed, as the Council 
Officers will know, his response to (presumed) forced closure of the back garden has 
been to move the activities out to the front, using the front footpath of his and 
adjoining properties effectively as a beer garden. While the noise from this area 
rarely affects our property to the west, I can only assume that it is inflicting misery on 
residents of the nearby premises on Wandsworth Bridge Road. 

In the category of public safety, from earlier in May the use of the pavement outside 
the shop and adjacent property for consumption of items purchased in the shop was 
being prepared and later encouraged, with little or no social distancing. This activity 
has increased over numerous weeks such that on any dry evening an increasing 
number of drinkers congregate on the pavement and few practise any social 
distancing. Council Officers are well aware of this. The LBHF Council has been at 
the vanguard of providing public health education and practical advice to residents 
throughout the Covid-19 crisis through street-side banners, advertising, traditional 
media and social media and have clearly outlined the responsibilities of the public to 
behave responsibly and adhere to the guidance on keeping safe and observing 
social distancing regulations, as underpinned by modifications in the UK law. Despite 
this, on one of the Borough’s major thoroughfares, drinkers can be seen on any 
evening congregating on the pavement outside 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road and 
clearly ignoring social distancing rules. As a senior NHS health professional of more 
than thirty years contribution, I am disappointed by the inability of Council Officers 
and Police to put a stop, through persuasion and advice, to this recurrent, persistent 
and flagrant violation of the social distancing regulations at a time when there is still 
an important incidence of new Covid-19 infections in London and elsewhere in the 
UK. Even when there is further easing of restrictions on July 4, social distancing 
regulations must still be observed and the proprietor of 152 Wandsworth Bridge 
Road, having already displayed his disregard for the regulations of business conduct 
during the latter part of the Covid-19 crisis, must be prevented from considering 
himself and his business to be an exception to these regulations. 

Dr Brian Keogh  

 

  

Page 116



Page 43 of 57 
 

Fiona Grant 
 
 
From: Fiona Grant  
Sent: 29 June 2020 13:00 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Jacks, 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, SW6 2UH 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Reference: 2020/00478/LAPRR 
  
I live at  Wandsworth Bridge Road and would like to put in an official complaint about 
Jacks which always has people drinking on the street and the noise is unacceptable. 
  
Kind regards, 
Mrs Fiona Grant 
 

 

From: Fiona Grant  
Sent: 01 July 2020 11:23 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F <Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Jacks, 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, SW6 2UH 
  
Dear Maria, 
  
Ref Jacks, 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road SW6 2UH 
  
Please accept this as an additional complaint to the other l have sent : 
  
1. Public Nuisance is without question is at Jacks where is sometimes VERY difficult 
to walk down the pavement to visit shops beyond them and the 1 meter rule is 
certainly not in force at all. 
2. The safety for children is also very much in question it is certainly not somewhere l 
would like to walk my children. 
3. The noise is certainly not acceptable and it is constant in open hours. 
  
Maria I feel very strongly about the behaviour here and certainly if they have a 
license it is surely just to sell with limited drinks to customers it is not a pub though l 
am not very good at this as it is the first time in H&F l have ever had to complain. 
  
Kind regards - Fiona 
  

Page 117

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 44 of 57 
 

Carole Mansur 
 
 
From:  
Sent: 29 June 2020 18:22 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Jack's Bar, 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, SW6 
 
Ref 2020/00478/LAPRR  
 
Jack's Bar, 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, SW6 
 
I wish to object to the renewal of the licence at Jack's Bar.  
 
The proprietor is illegally using the forecourt for the sale and consumption of drinks. 
He is building a beer garden for which he has not acquired permission.  
There is disorderly behaviour at the bar, which disturbs neighbours in Beltran Road, 
Clancarty Road, and on the Wandsworth Bridge Road. There have been breaches of 
lockdown. The proprietor's conduct to neighbours has been rude and offensive. 
 
In short the continuation of business at Jack's Bar is a public nuisance. 
 
 
I am a nearby resident in Ashcombe Street. 
 
Carole Mansur 
 
 

 
  

Page 118

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 45 of 57 
 

From:   
Sent: 01 July 2020 14:20 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>; Environmental Protection: H&F 
<noise@lbhf.gov.uk>; Overton Adrian: H&F <Adrian.Overton@lbhf.gov.uk>; White 
Lisa: H&F <Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: REF No. 2020/00478/LAPRR 
  
Dear all / to whom it may concern, 
  
REF No. 2020/00478/LAPRR 
  
I would like to support the review of the licence for Jack’s, 152 Wandsworth Bridge 
Road.  
  
I would like to add comments in favour of revoking the licence of Jack’s premises of 
ground floor 152 Wandsworth bridge road and proprietor Vincenzo Defeo for the 
following reasons: 
  
Prevention of public nuisance 
Public Safety  
Prevention of crime and disorder  
  
Details of which are as follows: 
  
Incessant loud and abrasive noise, anti-social behaviour: 
- impossible get a moments peaceful enjoyment of one’s home with noise of all kinds 
at all hours 
- loud music from the ‘shop/bar' 
- loud noise from people outside - lairy and loutish “oi oi oi” on a regular basis, 
jeering at women across the street (I have seen women visibly uncomfortable), 
extremely anti social behaviour 
- constant foul language 
- yelling amongst staff, often hearing the way the proprietor speaks to his staff is 
extremely disrespectful and I have seen altercations 
- I am writing this at 10pm in the sitting room (would like to be in bed) and the music 
is pumping away, I can hear it over the television (late into the evening) 
- Tv screening football at extremely loud volumes, the TV has been out on the street 
on occasion. Surely this is also illegal / a licensing issue? 
- all of this makes it very hard, at times impossible, to work, take a conference/zoom 
call, teach meditation, meditate myself, read a book, sleep, hear myself think etc 
- it is not acceptable that my actions and waking hours are dictated by the noise and 
actions of Jacks. 
  
Disreputable and lacking in any sense of safety - public nuisance, public safety, 
prevention of crime: 
- smoking outside comes into the house constantly, through the front door and 
windows of all levels in the house, this is a massive invasion of private space, 
infringement on my health and quite frankly disruptive and disgusting when you are 
trying to eat or sleep 

Page 119

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:noise@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Adrian.Overton@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 46 of 57 
 

- as mentioned, noise is frequent and late, one evening around 11pm there was 
commotion outside, on this occasion I got out of bed, opened the window and looked 
out to see men still going in and out of the ’shop’ at this time, I then started filming in 
case there was more commotion and within a few moments witnessed what looks to 
be a drug deal between them 
- very aggressive and intimidating owner who when spoken to to discuss noise, tells 
you to 'get with the program', to shut your windows and get better double glazing (we 
have triple), and that you’re lucky he’s not told you to fuck off. He’s told several of us 
(neighbours) that we should move out, he’ll buy our houses etc.  
- without asking, the proprietor put a satellite dish on the wall of our flat, this is not his 
property to do this, we said no, he still did it anyway, swearing at us all the while (and 
neighbours asking to keep the noise down) - repeatedly telling us to “fuck off”, that 
we are "fucking selfish fuckers” and the neighbour is a “crazy bitch”. This is not only 
illegal, it’s disrespectful and unbelievably intrusive. If he thinks he can do what he 
likes to other people’s property where will this man stop? I find it incredibly 
threatening. I walked in to the kitchen to see a ladder in front of the window (1st floor 
window) - I could have been naked, the window could have been open and they 
could have climbed in and stolen something, done anything. Likewise the man 
installing the dish could see right into the terrace and upstairs of the house (2nd/3rd 
floor). It’s so invasive. I just don't feel safe in my own home - how can any of this 
possibly be allowed?! 
- I highlight this language and anti social behaviour as we hear him speak to the 
police every time they are in and he pleads absolute innocence. After he shouted at 
the proprietors of BonBon the police paid a visit and I heard him saying “I just want to 
be friends” to the officer! Please see this is clearly isn’t the case with the vast amount 
of instances we have endured proving the absolute opposite. Why go to BonBon and 
start shouting in their face for selling wine? Threatening and aggressive, not friendly. 
- As a woman, I find it incredible that I get leered at when I step outside my house, 
and when I return again. 
  
Obstruction of public way, nuisance 
- people taking up the pavement and indeed sitting on the front premises of other 
shops in order to get around the ‘must be consumed off premises’ requirement. 
- fixtures (tables and benches bolted/screwed in the the tarmac of the pavement) put 
on the pavement/forecourt without permit and obstructing our entrance to the house, 
regularly with people smoking and drinking leant up against our front door so that we 
have to ask them to move. 
- I overheard a conversation of the proprietor with someone seemingly to do work, 
referencing his desire to set up a b-b-q in the back garden, using the back alley 
(which runs alongside other houses and gardens and provides a back exit to the 
ground floor garden) as the entrance for the bbq. This shows no respect for other 
neighbours, or their property, or their peaceful enjoyment of their home. The 
proprietor looks for any way possible to do what he likes with no regard for others. 
- the proprietor has put white tape on the pavement / outside our front door, marking 
off squares to feign that he cares about social distancing (all the while proclaiming 
that “they can't prosecute me, they can't enforce it”), the tape goes around and 
encompasses our front door - total infringement of our right of way.  
  
 
 

Page 120



Page 47 of 57 
 

License. - nuisance, crime 
- they have been selling alcohol from early morning through to late night - easily from 
9am though to 11pm 
- when asked to keep the noise down past 10:30, an excuse is given that he is telling 
them to leave, but they don’t, they either move inside and continue with much 
alcohol fuelled gusto or linger on the street 
- all day drinking sessions are frequent, it is not remotely in-keeping with other 
establishments in the area and is a loutish and lairy boozer 
- when questioned again the proprietor says he has a licence to serve alcohol to 
11pm… 
- persistently has people drinking in the back garden, and when not punters (after 
multiple complaints by neighbours and police visits) staff are there drinking, eating 
and smoking  
- A flagrant disregard for the public and other businesses at these times of lockdown 
gives me great concern for what on earth is in store when lockdown etc has passed. 
I do not look forward to times ahead with the presence of Jacks, or its proprietor.  
  
It is not a pleasant experience to write this and focus on such negativity, but in all 
honesty, if the licence remains I will be forced to move from the area - you give this 
man an inch, or even when you don’t, he takes 10,000 miles. There is no respect for 
people or property and the proprietor is aggressive and threatening to the 
community. I don’t want to live around that. It’s a complete assault on ones way of 
life and home.  
Many of us have had conversations to reason with the proprietor but this seems an 
impossible ask as he is never in the wrong, says he is doing his best and the fault 
lies with others or just swears at you and threatens, and continues to do what he 
wants impacting others. 
It is all round an exceedingly unwelcome addition to the area with many neighbours 
extremely cross and upset with the situation let alone the proprietor's approach. I 
only hope they all make their voice heard as this is quite unbearable, and the impact 
this is having on our way of life is debilitating. It’s distressing.  
Please help us, please completely revoke the licence to sell alcohol or food in any 
capacity and remove the proprietor from trading here.  
We see there is another licence application/amendment (2020/00496/LAPRR), 
please take all of the above as a full objection to that licence application too.  
  
Thank you, 
 
Our address is: Wandsworth Bridge Road 
 
  
  
 
 

 
  

Page 121



Page 48 of 57 
 

Emily Doggett 
 
 
From: Emily Doggett  
Sent: 02 July 2020 09:56 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Jack’s 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road - licensing under review 
  
To whom it may concern, 
  
Re: license review for Jack’s at 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road (reference  
2020/00478/LAPRR) 
  
It has come to my attention that a local business’ licensing is under review and I am 
writing to convey my concern over this business’ regard for public safety. My 
experience with this business is concerning and I therefore do not feel it is 
appropriate for their license to be renewed. Below is my experience: 
  
On June 21st I was out for a walk with my husband, dog and newborn baby and 
passing by Jack’s. We were pushing a buggy and due to the number of people 
standing in front of Jack’s drinking alcohol, we were unable to pass and had to step 
into the road to avoid the group. This is a busy road and the pavement is plenty wide 
for a family and buggy to typically pass but due to the crowd it was not possible. This 
is incredibly dangerous as there are many young families in the area who walk down 
Wandsworth bridge road towards the river.  Additionally, none of these people were 
socially distancing or making it possible for us to do so as we passed. There was 
signage up discouraging people from blocking other businesses, but nothing 
discouraging the behaviour that I witnessed, and it was indirectly encouraged with 
the sale of alcohol and the haphazard placement of chairs. 
 
Thank you for taking my experience into consideration when reviewing Jack’s 
license. 
  
Regards, 
Emily Doggett 
  
  
 
 
 
 
  

Page 122

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 49 of 57 
 

From: 
Sent: 02 July 2020 16:10 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Licence review ref: 2020/00478/LAPRR 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
A new business called Jack’s Bar has opened on Wandsworth Bridge Road at no 
152 next to the lovely shop Chanteroy. 
Since they have opened they are selling coffee/beers to a very intimidating crowd of 
people sitting in front of 150 and 152. The police came 4 times already as they had 
parties with drink at night in the back garden with a lot of people during lock down 
and were selling food to eat sitted on tables outside. The owner came with his huge 
dog to treathened the clients and the owner of a very well respected business which 
has been here for everyone to enjoy since more than 10 years on the other side of 
the street. The police asked him not to come close to the primacies again. 
I have never seen the police that many times in this area. 
I feel threatened to go and shop to Chanteroy or the businesses further down now 
and take the back streets. 
This corner of Fulham is a very quiet and friendly area with a good mix of people. 
What is happening with that person is disgrace-full and no one in the neighbourhood 
is looking for violence. 
I do not know if my e-mail can help but I wish H&F will not grant any licensing to 
someone who behave like that. 
 
Many thank for your time, 
 

  

Page 123

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 50 of 57 
 

Natalie Leyhane 
 
 
From: Natalie Leyhane  
Sent: 02 July 2020 16:42 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: 2020/00478/LAPRR 
  
To whom it may concern, 
  
I live with my family in Parsons Green and have been horrified by the behaviour of 
the people drinking on the pavement outside Jack’s on Wandsworth Bridge Road. It's 
almost impossible to get past the group sitting on fold up chairs outside getting really 
drunk and disorderly and falling about the pavement. It has turned a very nice area 
into an unpleasant, antisocial environment. 
  
Please do not allow this place to have a drinking license as the customers are 
aggressive and frankly, quite scary. I am now crossing the road to avoid this group. 
A real eyesore. 
 
Regard, 
Natalie Leyhane 
 
  

Page 124

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 51 of 57 
 

Simon Evans (business owner)  
 
 
From: Simon Evans   
Sent: 01 July 2020 11:04 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc:   
Subject: 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road - 2020/00478/LAPR 
  
Licence Review 
152 Wandsworth Bridge Road 
Ref: 2020/00478/LAPR 
  
  
Dear Sirs 
  
My sister and I own  Wandsworth Bridge Road,  premises that are the subject of this 
review, known locally as Jack’s. 
  
We have noticed that customers of Jack’s have been spilling out onto front areas 
and the pavement.  Front areas include at least nos 150 and 148.  The owners have 
even cheekily marked out an area with white tape in front of our property and have 
set out parasols and chairs for customers’ use.  We were not asked if this could be 
done and are not happy about it. 
  
We believe that the original licence would have had a plan attached defining the 
areas that can be used for the business.  We have not seen a copy of that.  But we 
note that the licence itself refers only to the ground floor and basement and not to 
any outside areas.  The plan would surely not extend to adjoining premises which 
means that our land is being used for a purpose for which we do not have a licence 
and do not approve. 
  
We have seen evidence that the rear yard of 152 is being used as a seating 
area.  This may also contravene the defined area.  It has recently been extended 
over a rear alleyway. 
  
It has been brought to our attention that the noise nuisance being created by use of 
these external areas to local businesses and residents has been complained about 
on several occasions, even necessitating police intervention.  Social distancing is 
being flouted openly. 
  
We understand that licensed premises must maintain a logbook registering all 
complaints.  Presumably that will have been seen and taken into account as part of 
the review process. 
  
The premises are licensed for a maximum of 15 people.  It is clear that there are 
often much larger gatherings inside and outside 152. 
  

Page 125

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 52 of 57 
 

Licensed premises require identification of a DPS whose responsibility includes 
ensuring that the terms of the licence are being honoured.  It seems that the current 
DPS is failing markedly in that duty and may need to be relieved of it. 
  
We appreciate that it is necessary to get the economy going again and social 
distancing rules make that very difficult in the hospitality business.  We also accept 
that no damage has been done, as far as we know, to our property.  However, as 
landlords, we have both residential and business tenants at   and would like to do 
what we can to ensure that the environment continues to be conducive to both.  If 
those running Jack’s were acting as good neighbours and clearly doing the best they 
can in difficult circumstances, one might allow some leeway.  But by all accounts, 
they are acting irresponsibly and it is questionable whether it is the kind of business 
whose licence should be upheld. 
  
We attach some photos showing recent activity. 
  
Faithfully 
  
Simon Evans 
  
 

 
 

Page 126



Page 53 of 57 
 

 
 
  

Page 127



Page 54 of 57 
 

From:  
Sent: 23 June 2020 16:56 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Jack's 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road 
  
Hello, 
  
I'm emailing in regards to Jack's on the Wandsworth Bridge Road. I gather their 
license is under review. I live at  Wandsworth Bridge Road and I have to say I'm 
pretty fed up of boozers literally sitting right outside Euro Floors entrance. I would 
appreciate it if you could look into this and find a way whereby Jack's has people 
outside its premises and not the neighbours, perhaps a very limited number of 
people are allowed outside Jack's... 
  
Please let me know where you're at as we would appreciate some action here.  
  
Thanks, 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
   

Page 128

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 55 of 57 
 

From:  
Sent: 01 July 2020 17:55 
To: licensing@lbhf.co.uk 
Subject: Application 2020/00478/LAPRR: review of licence, Jack's, 152 Wandsworth 
Bridge Road 
 
 
Dear Sir, 

Licence review, 2020/00478/LAPRR : Jacks 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road.  
 
As a local resident living nearby I agree to the review of the liquor licence for this 
establishment by the licensing authority.  
 
I am currently shielded and in lockdown, but I know the shop and I understand from 
many different people that this place is loud, menacing and completely ignores social 
distancing.  I have seen pictures that show that its drinking patrons spill out on to the 
pavement.  I am told that on occasion this spill-over means older people and mother 
and children groups are forced into the road.  I’m told that the shop itself is often full 
of rubbish, and local people have seen cool cabinets left open overnight; they say it 
gives off an insanitary air.  

I am told that the owner has previously been intimidating to the owner of another 
local shop, as well as having been abusive to local residents, which can only add to 
the threatening atmosphere.  

I understand that building materials are going in to the shop as we speak.  You might 
want to get down here as soon as possible.   

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 
 

  

Page 129

mailto:licensing@lbhf.co.uk


Page 56 of 57 
 

Joe Buxton 
 
 
From: joe buxton  
Sent: 02 July 2020 19:29 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re application ref 2020/00478/LAPRR 
 
To whom it may concern 
 
Re Jacks place  
 
I object to this place being licensed to serve alcohol. Customers drink on the 
pavement, blocking the way. It is noisy and smells as well.  
 
Regards 
  

Page 130

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 57 of 57 
 

Sarah Law 
 
 
From: Sarah Law   
Sent: 12 June 2020 14:49 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: 2020/00478/LAPRR 
 
Dear LBHF 
 
Review reference is 2020/00478/LAPRR 
 
I am writing to object to the public nuisance and noise caused at the rear and on the 
forecourt of Jacks at 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road.  We are pro a new cafe / shop in 
the location, but not one that causes a nuisance to neighbours and locals, and flouts 
the rules. 
 
Many thanks,  
Sarah Law 
 

Page 131

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Additional Information – Contents 
 
 
 

11. Licence Suspended - 7 February 2020 

12. COVID 19 Advice by Licensing Authority - 12 May 2020 

13. Licensing Visit – 13 May 2020  

14. Breaches, Complaint, COA - 14 May 2020 

15. Prohibition Notice Email Sent - 15 May 2020 

16. Notification of Change of Registered Address - 11 June 2020 

17. DPS removed Letter, COA Notification - 12 June 2020 

18. DPS removed Letter, COA Notification - 12 June 2020 (attachment) 

19. Notification of Change of Registered Address - 12 June 2020 

20. LBHF Change of Name or Address Notification (application form) 

21. COVID Regulations breaches - 24 June 2020 

22. COVID Regulations breaches - 24 June 2020 (Police Letter - Off Sales) 

23. COVID Regulations breaches - 24 June 2020 (Controlled Drinking Poster LBHF) 

24. Nuisance in Fulham – Euro Floors London – 01 July 2020 

25. Licensing Consultation Internal Memo - Jacks email address correction - 21 July 

2020 

 
 

Page 136



1

Dimitriou Maria: H&F

From: Licensing HF: H&F
Sent: 23 May 2020 12:57
To: Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F
Subject: FW: LA03: Suspended: 2018/01346/LAPR

 

From: Vincenzo <Vincenzo@jacks.london>  
Sent: 07 February 2020 13:11 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: LA03: Suspended: 2018/01346/LAPR 
 
Hi Maria, 
 
As I said to on the phone yesterday it’s now paid reference Number 27635 paid on the 06/02/20 
 
Thank you for bringing this to my attention. 
 
Regards, 

Vincenzo 
 

On 6 Feb 2020, at 17:10, Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> wrote: 

  
Dear Vincenzo, 
 
Licensing Act 2003 - Licence No: 2018/01346/LAPR 
 
Our records show that the annual licence fee for the above premises licence is overdue. The 
quickest way to pay is by card, please call 020 8753 1930 (option 8) or online 
www.lbhf.gov.uk/secure-online-payments, you will need to quote your invoice number: 
3660038678 - £180.00. 
 
As a result, the licence is currently suspended under the Licensing Act 2003 Section 55A, therefore 
the above premises is unauthorised to provide any licensable activities (sell alcohol or carry out any 
other licensable activity) until we receive the amount outstanding.  
 
Already paid the above invoice?  
Please email licensing@lbhf.gov.uk and let us know how and when the payment was made and if 
relevant any reference number.  
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Maria Dimitriou 
Licensing Compliance Assistant 
Licensing Team 
The Environment Department 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council  
Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk  

Page 137



2

07766998705 
www.lbhf.gov.uk 
 

Visit h&f CAN for more information  

 

Page 138



1

Dimitriou Maria: H&F

From: Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F
Sent: 12 May 2020 16:19
To: 'vincenzo@jacks.london'
Subject: RE: COVID-19 - 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road

Importance: High

Dear Mr Ward,  
Apologies, on further review of the licence times, I note sale of alcohol is from 11:30: 
 
Licensing Act 2003: According to our records, the premises benefits from a premises license 
2018/01346/LAPR: 

o Sale of alcohol – on and off the premises 
o Monday to Sunday – 11:30 to 21:00 

Kind regards 
 
Cristina Perez 
Licensing Compliance & Enforcement Officer 
Licensing  
The Environment Department  
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Work: 020 8753 5465 
Mobile: 079 9055 6181 
cristina.perez-trillo@lbhf.gov.uk 
www.lbhf.gov.uk 
 

 
 

From: Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F  
Sent: 12 May 2020 16:17 
To: vincenzo@jacks.london 
Subject: COVID-19 - 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road 
Importance: High 
 

Dear Mr Ward,  

Thank you for taking my call earlier. I have discussed the matter with police this afternoon and they 
have confirmed that unfortunately, current public health regulations and guidance have not changed. 
I’ve forwarded an email to them with the relevant information. We have also noted the alleged issues 
at neighbouring premises and will visit to monitor and advise accordingly if necessary. 

In accordance with gov.uk, premises may remain open and operational for food/drinks takeaway and 
delivery, therefore members of the public/delivery drivers can continue to enter premises to access 
takeaway services. Customers are not permitted to consume food or drinks on site at restaurants, 
cafés or pubs whilst waiting for takeaway order. Unfortunately businesses are not permitted to provide 
seating areas, indoors and outdoors, for customers to consume food and drink on. (I understand that 
the tables/chairs outside are fixed, customers must be discouraged from using the area – signs/taped 
off/staff engagement).  

Page 139



2

If you have any queries concerning any of these matters, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Relevant Links: 
Regulations 2020 (please see section 4): http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2020/350/made  
Guidance (GOV.UK) : https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/further-businesses-and-premises-
to-close/further-businesses-and-premises-to-close-guidance  
 
Licensing Act 2003: According to our records, the premises benefits from a premises license 
2018/01346/LAPR: 

o Sale of alcohol – on and off the premises 
o Monday to Sunday – 11:00 to 21:00 

Due to the current public health situation, premises are currently on permitted to operate for off sales. 
The license is still subject to terms and conditions. (List of conditions are outlined on Annex 1 & 2 & 3 
of the license). 

(Note: If you are providing hot food/drinks, this is only permittable up until 23:00 Monday-Sunday).  

Social distancing – Covid 19 

Please see the following essential information around social distancing rules, and food safety advice.  

Customers:  

 Only allow one customer in at a time 
 Customers who are waiting for takeaways wait outside following the 2 meter rule. 
 Only take orders online or by telephone. Signage will help with this. 
 Consider staggered collection times - customers should be discouraged from entering the 

premises until their order is ready. 
 Customers arriving without having already placed an order should be encouraged to leave the 

premises to place their order by telephone or online, and to return at a designated time for 
collection. 

 When orders are ready customers should enter one at a time to collect orders.  
 Do not let customers eat your in your business or sit on chairs outside (remove these if 

possible) 

Staff: 

 Staff must stay 2 meters away from each other at all times. You may need to review and 
rearrange the work area to achieve this, for example, you may need to allocate separate 
serving counters to individual staff.  

 Staff should be reminded to wash their hands regularly using soap and water for 20 seconds 
and particularly after blowing their nose, sneezing or coughing. 

 To protect your staff, you should remind colleagues daily to only come into work if they are well 
and no one in their household is self-isolating. 

Drivers: 

 Do not have more than one driver in your shop if they can’t follow the 2 meter rule 
 Drivers must also follow the 2-meter rule- this applies inside and outside your shop. 

Payments: 

 Encourage the use of contactless payments where possible, without disadvantaging older or 
vulnerable customers. 

 Businesses are encouraged to take orders online or by telephone, ordering in advance is 
strongly encouraged to avoid waiting in.  

 No orders should be taken in person on the premises - this should be communicated to 
customers by appropriate means such as signage. 

Page 140



3

Queuing: 

 Businesses should discourage crowding outside the premises.  
 Where possible provide signage telling your customers to keep 2 meters apart when queuing 

outside 
 Consider marking spaces on the pavement outside your shop using tape 

Website: 

 Consider updating your website to tell your customers how to place an order. 

Food safety advice 

· Suppliers: You must continue to ensure that you are supplied by a reputable food 
supplier. Ensure you keep copies of all delivery receipts. 

· Stock control: Rigorously check the Use By dates on all food deliveries along with the 
temperature of the delivery. 

· Cleaning:  

o Please continue to regularly clean and where appropriate sanitize your food 
rooms and food preparation surfaces. Use disposable cloths where possible.  

o Try to ensure that you have a sufficient supply of cleaning materials available. 

o Wearing gloves is important, but you must wash your hands regularly using hot 
water and soap. 

· Separation: Provide separate areas, clearly marked, for raw and cooked food 
preparation. 

· Temperature control: Continue to closely monitor and record your high-risk food 
cooking temperatures and fridge/freezer temperatures. 

· Pest activity: Regularly check your food business for signs of pests. This includes any 
outside areas, in storage areas etc. 

· External areas: Ensure that all outside areas are kept clean and tidy. It is vital now 
that food waste is properly stored in secure bins/receptacles. 

· Training: You may be reliant on temporary staff. Ensure that they are properly 
trained/instructed in food hygiene before they start working. 

· Allergens: If you have a website or other forms of advertising, you must clearly 
communicate that customers should ask about allergies and intolerances when they 
order. 

 

You can find further advice in the following documents:- 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/covid-19-guidance-for-food-businesses/guidance-for-
food-businesses-on-coronavirus-covid-19 

https://www.cieh.org/media/4070/covid-19-food-delivery-and-takeaway-guidance.pdf 

 

Page 141



4

 
Kind regards 
 
Cristina Perez 
Licensing Compliance & Enforcement Officer 
Licensing  
The Environment Department  
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Work: 020 8753 5465 
Mobile: 079 9055 6181 
cristina.perez-trillo@lbhf.gov.uk 
www.lbhf.gov.uk 
 

 
 

Page 142



• Licensing Visit – Wednesday, 13 May 2020  

• Jacks 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road SW6 

• Two photographs taken Wednesday, 13 May 2020 at 20:02 outside 152 
Wandsworth Bridge Road SW6 

 
Note: Originals / ZOOM / photo information below 
 
Original Photograph 1 – 13/05/20: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 143



 
 
 
ZOOM – Photograph 1 – 13/05/20: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 144



Photograph 1 information:  

 

Page 145



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Original Picture 2 – 13/05/20: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 146



ZOOM Picture 2 – 13/05/20: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 147



 
Photograph 2 information: 

 

Page 148



1

Dimitriou Maria: H&F

From: Licensing HF: H&F
Sent: 14 May 2020 17:39
To: 'vincenzo@jacks.london'
Subject: Licensing Act 2003: Basement/Ground Floor - 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road

Importance: High

Dear Vincenzo,  
 
Licensing Act 2003 (”LA03”) 
Premises: Jacks, 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, SW6 2UH 
 
Designated Premises Supervisor (“DPS”) 
According to our records, Mark Ward is currently named as the DPS in respect of the licensed 
business and therefore responsible for the day-to-day responsibility for running the business 
and authorising alcohol sales. 
 
6. Mandatory Condition 
(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence- 
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises 
licence, or 
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his 
personal licence is suspended. 
(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 
person who holds a personal licence. 
 
Are you able to confirm via email response if you are still involved with the licensed business 
at the above address please?  
 
If Mark Ward is no longer involved, no alcohol sales are permitted at the premises until 
a valid DPS Variation has been made. Any breach of terms or conditions of the licence is 
an offence under the Licensing Act 2003 subject to an unlimited fine and/or maximum prison 
sentence of 6 months prison. 
 
Please see council website link to relevant application form/documents/guidance: 
https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/business/licensing/guidance-applicants-and-businesses/premises-
licences  
 
 
 
Resident Complaint 
We are in receipt of a resident complaint concerning noise emanating from the premises. We 
have been made aware that the premises have recently re-opened and the Director of the 
Licence Holder Company (Callow Ruscoe Limited) has changed to Mr Vincenzo Defeo.  
 
In response to the noise complaint, we have advised local resident to contact the Noise and 
Nuisance team should they be disturbed by noise emanating from the premises in future.  
 
As a reminder, please see the following relevant LA03 terms and conditions on the licence: 
 

 Sale of alcohol: On and Off premises. Monday to Sunday - 11:30 to 21:00.  
(Due to the current public health situation, ‘on sales’ are currently not permitted). 

Page 149



2

 
 Relevant Annex 2 Conditions condition on the licence: 

12. There shall be no more that fifteen patrons permitted to consume alcohol on the 
premises at any one time. 
18. No noise or vibration associated with the Premises shall give rise to a nuisance. 
19. Signs shall be displayed at each exit of the premises requesting patrons to respect the 
local residents and leave the premises quietly. 
 
 
 
Licence Holder – Change of Address 
The registered address of the licence holder has changed.  
 
Under the Licensing Act 2003 the holder of a premises licence (Callow Ruscoe Limited) must 
notify the licensing authority of any change his name or address. 
 
The address on the current licence is 3rd Floor, 3 Fitzhardinge Street, LondonW1H 6EF. 
 

 What do I need to do to amend the premises licence? 
Please write to us at licensing@lbhf.gov.uk confirming the new registered address of the 
licensee within 14 days. Please scan a copy of both the current premises licence or confirm 
reason why you are not able to send a copy. The fee is £10.50, please provide a contact 
number in your email for over the phone payment.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact the licensing team on 0208 753 1081 or via email 
at licensing@lbhf.gov.uk 
 
 
Kind regards 
 
Cristina Perez 
Licensing Compliance & Enforcement Officer 
Licensing  
The Environment Department  
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Work: 020 8753 5465 
Mobile: 079 9055 6181 
cristina.perez-trillo@lbhf.gov.uk 
www.lbhf.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 

Page 150



1

Dimitriou Maria: H&F

From: Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F
Sent: 15 May 2020 18:39
To: vincenzo@jacks.london
Subject: PROHIBITION NOTICE -  Jacks, 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, London, SW6 2UH 
Attachments: COVER LETTER Jacks, 152 Wandsworth Bridge.pdf; NOTICE Jacks, 152 Wandsworth 

Bridge Road.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Mr Defeo,  
 
The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (England) Regulations 
2020  
 
Please find enclosed a Prohibition Notice (Reference No. 2020/04105/LIALIP), served 
under the above stated legislation, in respect of Jacks, 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, 
London, SW6 2UH. It is important that you read the notes that accompany this 
notice, which tells you about your responsibilities and rights. 
 
The notice has been served following the contraventions of the above Regulations at 
your premises on 13 May 2020. 
 
Should you wish to discuss this matter further please do not hesitate to contact me or 
in my absence my colleague adrian.overton@lbhf.gov.uk / 020 8753 3081. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Cristina Perez 
Licensing Compliance & Enforcement Officer 
Licensing  
The Environment Department  
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Work: 020 8753 5465 
Mobile: 079 9055 6181 
cristina.perez-trillo@lbhf.gov.uk 
www.lbhf.gov.uk 
 

 
 

Page 151



1

Dimitriou Maria: H&F

From: Licensing HF: H&F
Sent: 11 June 2020 17:49
To: vincenzo@jacks.london
Subject: Jack's - 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road London SW6 2UH 

Importance: High

Dear Mr Defeo, 
 
Licensing Act 2003 - Licence No :2020/00478/LAPRR 
Notification of change of address 
Jack's - Basement And Ground Floors 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road London 
SW6 2UH  
 
The registered address of the licence holder for the above premises has changed. We 
wrote on the 7th October 2019 advising you that you are required to do a change of 
address notification but did not seem to get a response from you. 
 
Under the Licensing Act 2003 the holder of a premises licence must notify the 
licensing authority of any change his name or address. 
 

The address on the current licence is 3rd Floor, 3 Fitzhardinge Street, London W1H 
6EF. This is not the address on Companies House. 

 
I have enclosed the link for the notification of change of address. Kindly complete 
confirming the new registered address of the licensee within 14 days. Please enclose 
both the current premises licence or the reason for non-enclosure. The fee of £10.50. 
 
https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/business/licensing/guidance-applicants-and-
businesses/premises-licences 
 
Kindly complete the Online notification of change of name or address of a licensee. 
 
Should you have any queries I can be contacted using the information provided 
below. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Sophia Barrett 
Licensing Compliance Officer 
Licensing  
The Environment Department  
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Direct Line: 020 8753 1240 
Work Mobile: 077 7667 2417 
sophia.barrett@lbhf.gov.uk 
licensing@lbhf.gov.uk 
www.lbhf.gov.uk 

Page 152



2

 

 
 

 
Please contact 111 online for advice regarding coronavirus (COVID-19)<https://111.nhs.uk/service/COVID-19/> 
 
 

Visit h&f CAN for more information  

 

Page 153



From: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 12 June 2020 10:50 
To: vincenzo@jacks.london 
Cc: Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F <Cristina.Perez-Trillo@lbhf.gov.uk>; Overton Adrian: H&F 
<Adrian.Overton@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: DPS Removed Letter - COA Notif Letter - Premises Licence No: 2018/01346/LAPR - Premises 
Address: Basement And Ground Floors 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road London SW6 2UH  
 

Dear Mr Defeo, 

 

Premises Licence Number: 2018/01346/LAPR 

Premises name: Callow Ruscoe 

Premises address: Basement And Ground Floors 152 Wandsworth Bridge 

Road London SW6 2UH  

 

The Licensing Authority has received a request from Mr Ward, the Designated 
Premises Supervisor for the above premises, to be removed as the Designated 
Premises Supervisor. 
 
Furthermore, the registered address of the licence holder has changed. Under the 
Licensing Act 2003 the holder of a premises licence must notify the licensing 
authority of any change his name or address. 
 
Please find attached both letters and COA notification form.  
 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Maria Dimitriou 
Licensing Compliance Assistant 
Licensing Team 
The Environment Department 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council  
Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk  
07766998705 
www.lbhf.gov.uk 
 

Page 154

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:vincenzo@jacks.london
mailto:Cristina.Perez-Trillo@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Adrian.Overton@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:Maria.Dimitriou@lbhf.gov.uk
http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/


Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Licensing Team 
Hammersmith Town Hall 

London, W6 9JU 
Tel:  020 8753 1081 
Email:  licensing@lbhf.gov.uk  
Web:  www.lbhf.gov.uk 

 

 

 

Callow Ruscoe Limited 

3rd Floor 
3 Fitzhardinge Street 

London 
W1H 6EF 

 

 12 June 2020 

 

When telephoning 
please ask for the 

Licensing Section. 
 

E-mail: 
licensing@lbhf.gov.uk 

Dear  Mr Defeo, 

Licensing Act 2003- Request to be removed as Designated Premises 

Supervisor pursuant to Section 41 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

Premises Licence Number: 2018/01346/LAPR 

Premises name: Callow Ruscoe 
 

Premises address: Basement And Ground Floors 152 Wandsworth 
Bridge Road London SW6 2UH  

 
The Licensing Authority has received a request from Mr Ward, the 

Designated Premises Supervisor for the above premises, to be removed as 
the Designated Premises Supervisor. 

 
Mr Ward has advised the Council that he wrote to you on 11.06.2020 

advising you of the same. 
 

At the time of writing, no application has been made to vary the licence 
under Section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003 to specify a new premises 

supervisor; subsequently, in accordance with condition 6 of the licence, no 

alcohol sales may take place at the premises as there is no Designated 
Premises Supervisor. 

 
You are required to send the Premises Licence to the licensing authority or, 

if that is not practicable, a statement of the reasons for the failure to 
provide the licence within 14 days of receipt of this letter in order that  can 

be removed from the licence. 
 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at the 
address or telephone number shown. 

 
Yours sincerely 

 
Maria Dimitriou 
 

Page 155



Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Licensing Team 
Hammersmith Town Hall 

London, W6 9JU 
Tel:  020 8753 1081 
Email:  licensing@lbhf.gov.uk  
Web:  www.lbhf.gov.uk 

 

 

 

Callow Ruscoe Limited 
3rd Floor 

3 Fitzhardinge Street 
London 

W1H 6EF 
 
 

 12 June 2020 

 

When telephoning please 
ask for the Licensing 

Section. 
 

E-mail: 
licensing@lbhf.gov.uk 

 

Dear Mr Defeo, 

Licensing Act 2003  -  Licence No: 2018/01346/LAPR 

Notification of change of registered address 
Callow Ruscoe - Basement And Ground Floors 152 Wandsworth Bridge 
Road London SW6 2UH  

 
The registered address of the licence holder has changed.  

 

Under the Licensing Act 2003 the holder of a premises licence must notify the 

licensing authority of any change his name or address. 

 

The address on the current licence is 3rd Floor, 3 Fitzhardinge Street, LondonW1H 
6EF. 

 

What do I need to do to amend the premises licence? 

Please write to us at licensing@lbhf.gov.uk confirming the new registered address 

of the licensee within 14 days.  Please enclose both the current premises licence 

or reason for non enclosure and fee of £10.50.  

 

Any questions? Please get in touch with either myself or another member of the 

licensing team on 0208 753 1081 or via email at licensing@lbhf.gov.uk 

 
Yours sincerely 

 
 

Maria Dimitriou 
 

  

Page 156

mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@lbhf.gov.uk


3DJH�� RI��

+DPPHUVPLWK�	�)XOKDP�&RXQFLO
/LFHQVLQJ�7HDP
7RZQ�+DOO��.LQJ�6WUHHW��/RQGRQ�:���-8�
7HOHSKRQH�����������������
HPDLO��OLFHQVLQJ#OEKI�JRY�XN
:HE���ZZZ�OEKI�JRY�XN

1RWLILFDWLRQ�RI�FKDQJH�RI�QDPH�DGGUHVV�RI�D�OLFHQFH�KROGHU

6HFWLRQ����6HFWLRQ�����RI�/LFHQVLQJ�$FW�����

,�ZH««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««�����

RI�««««««««««««««««««««««�«««««««««««««���

7UDGLQJ�1DPH�DQG�SUHPLVHV�DGGUHVV��LI QRWLILFDWLRQ�UHODWHV�WR�D�SUHPLVHV�OLFHQFH�

««««««««««««�««««««««««««««««««««««««��

KHUHE\�QRWLI\�WKH�OLFHQVLQJ�DXWKRULW\�RI�D�RI�D�FKDQJH�RI�QDPH�

WR«««««««««««««««««««««««««««��««««««««���

25

KHUHE\�QRWLI\�WKH�OLFHQVLQJ�DXWKRULW\�RI�D�FKDQJH�RI�DGGUHVV

WR�««««««««««««««««««««««� ««««««««««��«�����

ZLWK�HIIHFW�IURP«««««««««««««««««««««««««««««���

,�KHUHE\�HQFORVH�WKH�RULJLQDO�OLFHQFH��25

WKH�OLFHQFH�LV�QRW�DYDLODEOH�EHFDXVH�««««««««««««««««««««���

,�DOVR�HQFORVH�WKH�IHH�RI��������

6LJQHG�«««««««««««««««««««««��'DWHG�«««««««������

3ULQW�QDPH�«««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««�

$GGUHVV�IRU�FRUUHVSRQGHQFH««««««««««««««««««««««««

7HOHSKRQH�1XPEHU�(PDLO�$GGUHVV«««««««««««««««««««««�

� ,QVHUW�IXOO�QDPH�RI�OLFHQFH�KROGHU
� ,QVHUW�DGGUHVV�DV�VWDWHG�RQ�WKH�OLFHQFH
� ,QVHUW�QHZ�QDPH�RI�OLFHQFH�KROGHU
� ,QVHUW�QHZ�DGGUHVV
� ,QVHUW GDWH�WKH�FKDQJH�LV�WR�EH�HIIHFWLYH�IURP�
� *LYH�UHDVRQV�ZK\�WKH�OLFHQFH�LV�QRW�DYDLODEOH��

Page 157



1

Dimitriou Maria: H&F

From: Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F
Sent: 24 June 2020 11:11
To: vincenzo@jacks.london
Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003: Jacks, 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road
Attachments: Police Letter - Off Sales.pdf; Controlled Drinking Poster LBHF.pdf

**PLEASE CONFIRM RECIEPT OF THIS EMIAL** 
 
Dear Mr Defeo, 
 
We are in receipt of the picture below (18 June 2020 – 18:15) which shows seating made available and in 
use in front of ‘Smartec’ which is adjacent to your licensed premises.  
 
We remind you that customers seated consuming food and/or drinks in areas adjacent to the property is a 
breach of section 4 part 3 of the COVID Regulations 2020. (See below). 
-Any seating at or adjacent to the property must be removed or customers informed they cannot be used – 
verbally/tapped off.  
-If customers are bringing their own tables/chairs they must be informed this is not permitted. 
 
I would also like to make you aware that resident complaints have been raised with regards to your 
customers congregating outside the property, ignoring social distancing and causing ABS.  
Although premises are temporarily operating as an off licence, operators are still responsible for their 
customers. Street drinking has the potential to lead to ASB and public nuisance undermining the licensing 
objectives.  
 
Please see attached letter from Police Licensing in regards to off-sales and poster detailing the controlled 
drinking zone mentioned in the letter. Please print off the posters and display place on the exterior of your 
premises. As advised in attachment, staff should be dispersing their customers, encouraging them to leave 
the area or go home, if they refuse responsible actions must be taken. 
 
Can you give me a call on the number below as soon as possible to discuss operation moving forward until 
on sales are re-introduced please?  
 
 
The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (England) Regulations 2020  
4.—(1) A person responsible for carrying on a business which is listed in Part 1 of Schedule 2 must—  
(a) during the emergency period— 
(i) close any premises, or part of the premises, in which food or drink are sold for consumption on those 
premises, and 
(ii) cease selling food or drink for consumption on its premises; or 
(b)if the business sells food or drink for consumption off the premises, cease selling food or drink for 
consumption on its premises during the emergency period. 
 
(3) For the purposes of paragraph (1)(a)(ii) and (b), an area adjacent to the premises of the business 
where seating is made available for customers of the business (whether or not by the business) is 
to be treated as part of the premises of that business.  
 
 

Page 158



2

 

 
Kind regards 
 
Cristina Perez 
Licensing Compliance & Enforcement Officer 
Licensing  
The Environment Department  
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Work: 020 8753 5465 
Mobile: 079 9055 6181 
cristina.perez-trillo@lbhf.gov.uk 
www.lbhf.gov.uk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 159



3

Get Outlook for Android 
 

 

Visit h&f CAN for more information  

 

Do it online at www.lbhf.gov.uk 

To sign up for regular news updates, please go to www.lbhf.gov.uk/newsupdates 

If you have received this email in error, please delete it and tell the sender as soon as possible. You should not 
disclose the contents to any other person or take copies.  

All emails you send over the internet are not secure unless they have been encrypted. For further details, please see 
www.getsafeonline.org/protecting-yourself  
 

 

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be confidential. If you have 
received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Do not use, copy or disclose the 
information contained in this email or in any attachment without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police 
Service (MPS) communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or 
attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude binding 
agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted for unauthorised agreements reached 
with other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email, its 
security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed. 

 

 

Page 160



Dear Sir / Madam, 
 

Pub/Bar/Restaurant offering a take away service (Off Sales) 
 

As the Lockdown continues, a number of you have been changing your business model to provide a Take 
Away service from your premises. This has affected the policing response with increased numbers of calls 
dealing with social distancing and Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB). The primary legislation to be considered are: 
 
Licensing Act – Make sure you have OFF SALES on your license and no conditions prohibiting your intended 

method of operation. 
 
The Health Protection (Coronavirus, Business Closure) Regulations 2020 – You cannot provide Food or 

Drink for consumption on or adjacent to the premises. 
 
Public Space Protection Order (Controlled Drinking Zone) – Your premises is located within a controlled 

drinking zone. 
 
 
To help you operate responsibly and within legislation there are certain things you MUST do and some we 
would EXPECT a responsible operator to do. 
 
MUST 

- Comply with your current Licence. 
- Have no consumption of food/drink either Inside, Outside or Adjacent to the premises. 

Congregation outside the premises of customers consuming purchases is prohibited and will bring 
attention from both police and the council enforcement officers. 

- Implement social distancing as per Public Health England (PHE) guidelines. 
 
EXPECTATIONS 

- Operators should proactively ensure customers are not consuming food/drinks near the premises. 
- Remind customers of the controlled drinking zone within the borough and display posters/signage 

around this. 
- Consider contactless payments and other safety guidance from the Chartered Institute of 

Environmental Health. 
- Consider stopping sales if large groups begin to gather and consume near to your premises. 
- Utilise online facilities and telephone orders for delivery’s or pick-ups. 
- Roads and footways are still designated for use by vehicles and pedestrians so to promote public 

safety we encourage you to manage queues outside your premises that will keep members of the 
public from walking out into the road.  

- Remove all outside furniture to prevent usage. 
 
  
The Police Licensing team are very supportive of premises operating in a responsible, safe and considerate 
way. The guidance is continually changing and its your responsibility to ensure your compying with the most 
up to date version. Please regularly check the Public Health England Website. If you have any concerns or 
questions please contact us on AWMailbox.Licensing@met.police.uk. 
 
 
Regards 
Central West (AW) Police Licensing Team 

 

 

 

 Central West (AW) BCU 
Westminster 
Kensington & Chelsea 
Hammersmith & Fulham 

   
 
To the Personal Licence Holder & Designated Premises 
Supervisor 

 

Charing Cross Police Station 
Agar Street 
WC2N 4JP 
 
27/05/2020 

Page 161

https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/coronavirus-covid-19-list-of-guidance
https://www.cieh.org/
https://www.cieh.org/


 

Hammersmith & Fulham CouncilHammersmith & Fulham Council

If you are causing anti-social behaviour  
and a police officer or an authorised  
person asks you to:
• surrender your alcohol
• stop drinking alcohol

and you refuse to do so, you may be 
arrested and liable, on conviction,  
to a maximum fine of £500.

The borough of Hammersmith 
& Fulham is a designated 
controlled drinking area

If you drop litter you 
could be fined £80

Page 162



From: Office | Euro Floors London  
Sent: 01 July 2020 09:58 
To: Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F <Cristina.Perez-Trillo@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Nuisance in Fulham 
 

See pics attached.  

We consent in using the details and pictures from the emails in the hearing papers. 

 
Ciprian 

Euro Floors London 

 

On 30/06/2020 16:03, Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F wrote: 
 
Hi Ciprian, 
 
Thank you for your response. Can you confirm if you would be happy for us to 
include your emails below in the hearing papers and attach the email 
correspondence you sent the operator?  
 
Additionally, if you would like to submit a representation in support of the review 
please send to licensing@lbhf.gov.uk quoting the review application reference 
number 2020/00478/LAPRR and your business address. Deadline for comments 
towards this application is the 2nd July. 
 
(We have been made aware of the problems this premises has been causing in 
recent weeks and we have been working with the Police licensing team to try and 
bring the licence holder into compliance. Council officers have visited the premises 
on numerous occasions (with and without the Police) and offered advice to the 
licence holder but this has not been heeded. A prohibition notice was served under 
the Coronavirus Business Closure Regulations 2020 on the 15th May but 
unfortunately the business did not change the way it was operating. The premises 
appear to be operating with a complete disregard for the law and the licensing 
objectives. We believe the current operation of the premises is a danger to public 
safety as the coronavirus business closure regulations 2020 are being completely 
ignored. Due to the serious and repetitive nature of these offences we submitted a 
review of the premises licence asking for revocation).  
 
Representation must concern one or more of the following licensing 
objectives in order to make it valid:  
o The prevention of crime and disorder.  
o Public safety.  
o The prevention of public nuisance.  
o The protection of children from harm. 
 

Page 163



Kind regards 
Cristina Perez 
Licensing Compliance & Enforcement Officer 
Licensing  
The Environment Department  
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Work: 020 8753 5465 
Mobile: 079 9055 6181 
cristina.perez-trillo@lbhf.gov.uk 
www.lbhf.gov.uk 
 
 
 
From: Office | Euro Floors London  
Sent: 30 June 2020 15:01 
To: Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F <Cristina.Perez-Trillo@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Nuisance in Fulham 

Hello Cristina, 

Initially we have allowed Vincenzo (from Jack's) to use our front decking off hours if 
needed for his customers, as long as him and his customers were following all safety 
covid procedures and guidelines imposed, and as long as they would enjoy their time 
silent and not littering on our decking. 

Few days have passed and a first complaint came, have discussed it personally with 
Vincenzo and he agreed to try and educate his customers to keep it within good 
manners. Vincento did a bit of cleaning nevertheless at this stage . 

Another few days have passed and a second nuisance complaint came, at which 
point I have discussed the issue with Vincenzo and made him aware that we DONT 
ACCEPT ANYMORE any of his customers to use our decking - this must have been 
somewhere b/w the by the 18th june . Also by the 18th I had put a notice in the front 
glass regarding NOT ALLOWING ANYONE to use our decking as a drinking 
establishment/pub - addressed specifically to JAck's customers. On the 18th I have 
sent Vincenzo @ Jacks an email with a written request about not allowing his 
customers to gather on our decking. 

Since the 2nd complaint that arrived, eventhough I had to police-away people myself 
to off-the decking, littering still continued on our decking and of course cleaning 
stopped as well - leaving aside cigarette buns (as I smoke as well), lately i started 
cleaning off plastic beer cups from Jacks... 

Truth be told I am getting tired of policing around Jacks customers, and have been 
as diplomatic as possible about the matter, both with Vincenzo and his customers, 
always avoiding causing a scene - and avoiding as much as possible becoming a 
persona-non-grata in the area.  

Page 164



Of course, things have started to have a minor impact on our business, as people 
who might want to peek inside whilst passing by have to either squeeze through the 
mob or are discouraged by the view itself. 

All in all this has to stop.  

We are willing and canphysically drag them off if needs be from now on. 

Ciprian 

Euro Floors London 

 
 
On 25/06/2020 17:59, Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F wrote: 
 
Good Afternoon Ciprian, 
Hope you are well. My name is Cristina Perez I am one of the Enforcement Officers 
for Hammermith & Fulham Licensing.  
We are in receipt of further complaints and photographic evidence (18 June 2020) 
concerning up to 10 customers from 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road drinking and 
loitering on your property (decking area).  
The premises licence holder/owner previously informed us that he had permission 
from the neighbouring premises owners for his customers to use this area.  
We have submitted a review application following continuous breaches of COVID-19 
regulations.  
Would you be happy for the Local Authority to include your email and dated 06 June 
2020 19:43 (below) in the hearing papers as a means to show that you have spoken 
to the operator to inform him that the area is not permitted to be used by his 
customers? 
(Your email address will be redacted from the papers). 
Kind regards 
Cristina Perez 
Licensing Compliance & Enforcement Officer 
Licensing  
The Environment Department  
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
Work: 020 8753 5465 
Mobile: 079 9055 6181 
cristina.perez-trillo@lbhf.gov.uk 
www.lbhf.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 165



From: Office | Euro Floors London  
Sent: 06 June 2020 19:43 
To:  
Cc: White Lisa: H&F <Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fwd: Nuisance in Fulham 
 
 
Hello,  
Just got to our store. Managed to speak with Vincent from Jack's about this matter. 
Our decking / shopfront is clear now. 
As we're still closed to the public, we only pop in from time to time at the shop and 
we cannot monitor things more closely. 
We have made ourselves very clear with our neighbour that our decking is not a 
pub/bar. 
Should this happen again we apologise in advance but it is something we cannot 
control more closely. 
 
 
Ciprian 
Euro Floors London 
 

 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

Page 166



Begin forwarded message: 

From: Office | Euro Floors London   
Date: 6 June 2020 at 19:10:50 BST 
To:  
Subject: Re: Nuisance in Fulham 

Hello , 

Thank you for informing us. 

Tried jack's coffee shop online listed no. yet calls don't go trough. 

I'll do a trip down at our shop now and clear the area; at least in front of our store. 

Ciprian 

 
 
On 06/06/2020 18:58,  wrote: 
 
To the owners of EuroFloorsLondon, 
We wanted to let you know that your Fulham showroom has become a drinking 
establishment thanks to Jack’s at 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road. They are not 
allowed to stand in front of Jack’s so they are bringing chairs and drinking all 
afternoon in front of EuroFloors. I suspect they like your lovely deck. 
Jack’s licence is currently up for review due to noise and nuisance. If you would like 
to comment on this possible nuisance to your business, you can do so up until July 
1st when they will close the review. Here is the link:  
https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-
applications/licencingApplicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=QBE7L4BI
19100 
Or, you can email the case officer and Councillor directly at: 
lisa.white@lbhf.gov.uk (case officer handling the review) 
Matt.Uberoi@lbhf.gov.uk (local Councillor) 
Kind regards 

  

Page 167



 
 

 

Page 168



 
 

 

Page 169



Page 170



 
 
 
 
LICENSING CONSULTATION INTERNAL MEMO 
 
To :   Maria Dimitriou 
 
From :   Adrian Overton 
 
Date :    21st July 2020 
 
Premises :   Jacks, 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, SW6 2UH 
 
CAPS Ref :   2020/00478/LAPRR 
 
Application :   Premises licence review 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
I am the Licensing Policy and Enforcement manager for the London Borough of 
Hammersmith and Fulham. I am also able to act as the responsible authority for the 
Licensing Authority of the London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham.  
 
Further to the submission of the licensing authorities review application on the 3rd 
June 2020 it has come to my attention that there is an error with an email address 
mentioned in the document.  
 
At pages 4 and 5 of the review application the following email address is mentioned: 
Defeo@jacks.london 
 
However the email address used during correspondence with the licence holder was 
in fact : vincenzo@jacks.london 
 
I would be grateful if this could be taken into account when considering the review.  
 

 
 
Adrian Overton 
Licensing Policy and Enforcement Manager 
London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham 

Page 171

mailto:Defeo@jacks.london
mailto:vincenzo@jacks.london

	Agenda
	3 Jack's, Basement and Ground Floors, 152 Wandsworth Bridge Road, London SW6 2UH
	1. Review application - Jacks 152 wandsworth review 2020
	1a. Supporting document - Premises Licence Jacks
	1b. Supporting document - PB NOTICE
	1c. Police body warn footage (Annex 3)
	2. Copy of current Premises Licence
	3. Plan of Premises
	4. Map showing location of Premises
	4a. List of Jack's Neighbouring licenced Premises
	5. Jack's Representation from Councillor Loveday
	6. Jack's Representation from Trading Standards
	7. Jack's Representation from Police
	Pc Tom Stewart 4230AW

	7a. Appendix 1 - Police statement  Pc Hutchings 22.05.2020
	7b. Appendix 2 - Police statement by Pc Entwistle 23.05.2020
	7c. Appendix 3 - Police statement Pc Adam Deweltz 24.05.2020
	7d. Appendix 4 - Police statement   Pc Hutchings 25.05.2020
	8. Jack's Representations from Local Residents
	9. Revised Guidance issued by the Secretary of State
	10. Additional Information - Contents
	11. Additional Info - Licence Suspended - 7 February 2020
	12. Additional Info - COVID 19 Advice by Lic A
	13. Additional Info - Licensing Visit - 13 May 2020
	14. Additional Info - Breaches, Complaint, COA - 14 May 2020
	15. Prohibition Notice Email 15 May 2020
	16. Notification of change of address 11 June 2020
	17. DPS removed Letter, COA 12 June 2020
	18. DPS removed Letter, COA notif - 12 June 2020
	19. Additional Info - COA – No Notif Letter - 12 June 2020
	20. LBHF Change of Name or Add Notif (applic form)
	21. Additional Info - COVID Regulations breaches - 24 June 2020
	22. COVID Reg breaches 24 June 2020 (Police Ltter Off Sales)
	23.COVID Regs breaches 24 June 2020 (Ctrl Drinking Poster)
	24. N  Nuisance in Fulham  Euro Floors Redacted
	25. Additional Info  21 July 2020




